Joseph E. Roudez 111
MAYOR

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
VILLAGE CLERK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden

Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager

James H. Ellis
VILLAGE TREASURER

Village of

University Park

VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Special Meeting Remotely

Thursday, January 12, 2023
7:00 p.m.
90 Town Center Drive, University Park, Illinois

Re-scheduled From Special Meeting of
January 10, 2023

Pursuant to Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-07 (COVID-19 Executive
Order No. 5) (As Amended) which suspends the requirement of the Illinois Open
Meetings Act requiring in-person attendance by members of a public body
during the duration of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, the members of
the Village Board will not be physically present for the designated board
meeting but will instead be participating in the meeting through audio access
using a virtual meeting platform.

Visitors are always welcome to all public meetings of the Board of
Trustees. To comment on an issue, persons wishing to speak will be called upon
by the Mayor during Section D, General Public. The interested party will stand,
1dentify themselves and make their comment.

In order to give proper consideration to all items on this agenda, the
Mayor will limit participants in a debate and will close off protracted, repetitive,
irrelevant, or abusive remarks. Public Comments will be limited to a total of
thirty (30) minutes.

Public comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting to Village
Clerk Dee Jones at djones@university-park-il.com or by text message to
(708)473-6201. All comments must be received by 5:00 p.m. the day before the
meeting.

General Public Comments Will Be Read Into The Minutes. This is a
comment forum, and if response is necessary, Board members may elect to
respond formally at the next regular Board meeting.

Due to COVID Precautionary Measures, This meeting will be held remotely. To
participate Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/818812582107pwd=UVRVNGIOWHdImMSGZiZkRHZ
212UEFZQT09

Meeting ID: 818 8125 8210

Passcode: 262805

Village Hall « 44 Town Center Drive e University Park, Illinois 60484-2708
(708) 534-6451 * Fax (708) 534-3430 « Website: www.university-park-il.com




Board of Trustees -Special Meeting (Virtual) Page 2
January 12, 2023 (Re-scheduled From January 10, 2023)

A: CALL TO ORDER

B: ROLL CALL

C: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

D: GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS

E-1: UNFINISHED BUSINESS

E-1a: First, Second, and Third Readings An Ordinance Providing For The Annual Budget For

The Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023, For The
Village Of University Park, Will And Cook Counties, Illinois.

E-2: NEW BUSINESS

E-2a: First, Second and Third Readings - An Ordinance Levying Taxes For
General Corporate And Special Purposes For The Fiscal Year Beginning
May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023 For The Village Of University
Park, Cook And Will Counties, Illinois.

E-2b: A Resolution Adopting The Village Of University Park 2022 Treasurer’s
Report.
E-2¢: A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The Execution Of An Agreement

By And Between The Village Of University Park And Axon Enterprise, Inc.

E-2d: A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The Execution Of A Professional
Services Agreement By And Between The Village Of University Park And
Local Gov, LLC And Milberg Bryson Coleman Phillips Grossman PLLC.
(Vacant Property Registry).

E-2e: A Resolution Approving and Authorizing The Appointment Of A Chief of
Police.

E-2f: Motion To Release Water Relief Payment.

E-2g: Motion To Approve BOT, Committee, Commission Meeting Schedule For

2023.



Board of Trustees -Special Meeting (Virtual) Page 3
January 12, 2023 (Re-scheduled From January 10, 2023)

F: ANNOUNCEMENT OF SCHEDULED MEETINGS.

G: EXECUTIVE SESSION (Appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of certain employees; Litigation, pending and
probable, sale/lease/disposal of Village Property).

H: ADJOURNMENT.



Request For Board Ad

AGENDA SECTION: ACTION AGENDA DOCKET NUMBER: E-la:

First, Second and Third Readings — An Ordinance Providing For The Annual Budget For The Fiscal Year
Commencing May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023, For The Village Of University Park, Cook
And Will Counties, Illinois

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECTAL MEETING OF: January 12, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is The Budget Ordinance Providing For
The Annual Budget For The Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2022, And Ending
April 30, 2023, For The Village Of University Park, Cook And Will Counties, Illinois

This Item Was Presented For First Reading On November 29, 2022 Where No Action

Was Taken.
APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING
MAY 1, 2022 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2023 FOR
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK,
COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
DONZELL FRANKLIN
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 12th day of January, 2023




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING
MAY 1, 2022 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2023 FOR
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK,
COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the lllinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as the "Village”) has
presented a balanced budget for current fiscal year utilizing available funds and resources;

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the corporate authorities of the Village of University Park it
is in the "best interests” of the Village to adopt the 2022-23 Budget, including indicated
amendments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, in open meeting assembled, by the Village
President and Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park, Will and County, llinois,
pursuant to and in accordance with the Village of University Park “Home Rule Powers” as follows:
Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preamble to this ordinance are full, true, and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this ordinance as legisiative findings.

Section Two — Adoption of Budget

The Corporate Authorities of the Village University Park hereby adopt and approve the
2022 - 2023 Budget which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

That the budgeted sums, are as much therefore as may be authorized by law, be and the
same are hereby budgeted for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2022 and ending April 30, 2023
and that the budget is adopted in lieu of the passage of an appropriation ordinance as permitted
by 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.
Section Three - Effective Date

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

Section Four — Conflict Clause

All ordinances andfor parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the
extent of such conflict.



Section Five — 8aving Clause

if any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this ordinance is declared by a court of
law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this ordinance, which are hereby deciared to be separable.
Section Six — Effective Date

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

Section Seven - Publication

This ordinance shall be published in book or pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipat Code.

Section Eight — Recording

This ordinance shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of University Park.

The Remainder of this Page has been Intentionaliy Left Blank / Roll Call Vote to follow:



DECIDED pursuant to a Roli Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Donzell Franklin

Sonia Jenkins-Beli

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez il

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
12th day of January, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez llI
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
) SS
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

I, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Cterk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, illincis; that | am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Ordinance No.

AN ORDINANCE
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING MAY 1, 2022 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2023 FOR
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK, COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
January 12, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Donzell Franklin
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez il
TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lilinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lllinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lilinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

Budget



1/5/2023 17:21
General Fund Revenue
Real Estale Taxes
Intergovernmental Taxes
Taxes
Licenses
Parmits
Fines and Fees
QOther Revenue

Total General Fund Revenue

General Fund Expenditures

Mayor

Clerk

Law

Committees

Manager

General Operation

Police Admin, Patrol, Investigations, Comm.
Fire Admin, Suppression & EMS

Public Works

Total General Fund Expenditures

Excess Expenditures over Revenues

7,165,081 § 7,229,626 § 7,228,626
1,680,000 1,790,991 1,790,991
1,142,000 1,405,661 1,530,661
129,475 95,975 95,975
1,689,850 305,126 905,126
609,225 532,598 602,598
1,797,358 722,221 722,221
14,222,989 § 12,082,198 § 12,877,198
183,025 % 197,025 § 197,025
43,867 23,843 46,961
370,300 465,300 465,300
25,520 54,700 66,200
931,726 034,284 1,063,594
7,754,644 3,453,450 3,645,450
3,312,064 3,422,847 3,322,847
2,877,639 3,251,368 3,259,368
1,196,118 1,498,410 1,498,410
16,694,903 13,301,227 13,565,155
(2,471,914) (1,219,029) (687,957)




§.6'G6 286281 51666 504201 Gl7'62) SasUa|T B0

001'€) 0656 00L'sl 004} 000'c 0L0°SLE SNOBUBYB0SI - S8SUS0IT
0002 09% 0002 G99'L 000'¢ 80061 Iafeaq pood - sasusal
Gl 05¢ Gl 0§ Gl 10061 UOIJednoaQ) SWOH - S8sUB0IT
- 14 - 900°G1€ SI0}{0lj0S - SB5UBIT
000°G OpS'e 000's Geg's 000'S 500°GLE aulyoely BulpusA - sasusol
007} ¥92 00"l Z26¢ 00"} P00'GLE JeuUY - S8SUBDIT
0001 GpL'LY 000'G) 0L2'G) 000's) £00°GLE Jonbry - sasue0l
00042 066'/¢ 00042 AR 00066 Z00'SLE 10BJ)LOD-GNS/SI0I0BJUOD - S85USIIT
00028 Bp'ee 00028 890'/¢ 0099 L00'GLE ssaulsng - $8sUBdIT
- 00008 000°L1E aouelnsu| all4 ublslod
199'0S5'L 185'0/8'L 199'G0v'L 118'98Z'1 000'2yL'} saxe] [EJo}
0008 10€'19 000'8Y 9£9'9¢ 000°8¢ 72y 608 xg] buies ospip
000'00¥ 082 v 0006/ 028'vZ 000818 12608 xg| peaH aakojdw3
88.'c8 1£8'68 882°¢8 G6S'H9 00079 Z10°'60¢E 18310 - xeL AN
000'46} 092'081 000°L61 zeLz8l 000°61 900'60€ IBJRM JBWNSUOY - X8 AN
- - #00°'60€ 1Ry -xel Aimn
£18'12 022'116 £18'12F ZL8'8LL 000'St Z00°'80¢ 100N - ¥e] Ann
000'02¥ 00002t 18192 000'0L8 100608 p3 wo - xet AN
- 100°80€ X8| 'WUOD - 191V
- 099'€E} 63£'Z¥1 000054 ZL0b0E Xe| UOIealunuiLioss|a]
166°064'} 865°565°C 166'06.') 19¥°'868°1 000'069'1 Saxe |, |ejusuIBA0BIalu
- qev'L ¥00° 208 Xe} §9|S Sigeuuen)
166'SHZ Relsg T4 186'GT £61'818 000'0€2 100°20¢8 Xe| 88 {8007
000069 7626011 000'069 188'/¢€9 000088 000°20¢€ xe| sa[eg [edipluniy
000642 Z91'420°) 000'542 6¥2'218 000'0Z8 000°50¢ XEj 8WOooU| ale1g
00008 1¥L178) 000'08 £19'82 00009 L0008 saxe] |day "d'd
929'622Z'L 159'108'y 929'62Z'L 680'L96'S 180°691'L 000°L0¢8 SoXe| 9jejsy [eay
611661 £6%'G21 611'€S1 196'€91 BEF'EIl aleolpal 9 Xe[ AJnoag [epog
Zreeze 05.'6L€ Zye'eze L2208 Zre'see pun4 sysloid [eyded
87601 8£9'68 ¥8¥'601 Ly 201 ¥8¥'801 Xe ] Junl
$70'00. #70'00. 711°96% uoisuay sl
L8¥'er9 18F'e79 Z09°'209 Xe] uoisuad avjjod
961'008'S 044'992'y 95100€°G 196'18¢E'S AL AR 000°10¢ sexe Auadold
1Z:1) £202/5/

|lesodod jobpng - jemay - - |esodoidjebpng
. sgozewd o .

YHVd ALISYIAINN 40 IOVTIA



- L0082E s994 Bulysly exe suld - 5984

Q0% 612 00¢ 008 000'8Z¢ sweiboid 08y @ syied - $994
- 000°L¢¢ guiued e oipnis 8jqe)d
- 900°92¢ aleg Jamo| - 5894 asIouel
- £00°92¢ 5500V 19UIBIL] -5854
. z00'9z8 saa4 Jejseopecig BunoA
- L00'9ZE aloouf oipnig e|ged
- £00'6Z¢ J8mMo]) |BLY - s884 8siyduetd
- £00'52e Al 8iqe) - sae asiyouety
- fns1Bay amsofslo - saUly
000'92 Gz’ 00092 Wz'e 000°9Z £00'€2e RousBy uonos|jo) - seuld
000'02 WBIBMIBAQ ¥aNI | - SBUIS
00064} §Z0'951 00062} 880°26 00004 200'ege SUONEND) 821|0d - Sauid
000'6/2 A4 000°6/2 LSy 000'6/2 100°€2E BnoY Inall) - seuld
0§ 08 08 000'Z2¢ 5884 Mmalasy ueld
Gl Gy Gy 1007128 dn pseog Aousbiews
- 900'12¢€ |BAOLIBY USel |
000's 0008 000°01 G00'L2¢e fumng ssei
005'S 008'G 005'g 004G 000'L 00 Leg spung Jledey molos3
0002 009 0002 049 000't £00°L2¢ Buisnoy g Buip|ing - suonoadsu)
00005 050'91 000'0S 06z'9e 000°00L Zo0'lee By - suoladsu
000'se 0009 000'GE 002'82 000'02 100" L2g 8|Bg {0 JuIod - sucpiadsu
- 000°02¢ anjep jenle Ul sbueyd
921'606 695'GE9 9Z1'S0¢ 910'8/¢'} 058'689'L S)illled [ejoL
- CLO'BLIE 018017 ubisag bulieswbuy
000G vzl 000'G gl9'g 000's FARIN 1A yosy "sadsuj - sjilad
- LLO6LE BuileawBul JsU07 - LS
000y 1£8'G 000't 925'61 000y 0106lE uotjusAald ali4 "18U03 - sjilliad
000°G 865°11 000'S 250'6¢ 000'S B00'6LE Aioe4 8ll4 - SHUlSd
000°04 056G 000'01 Gl6 000'Cl 80061 Ay UBld "JSU0D - SHilied
068'9 850°81 058'9 004'8¢€ 068'9 L0061 Buiguunid "sy| - sjusad
000'61 G1Z'ie 000's1 9197 0009 900'64€ $594 1083 dsu| - sjlwied
- GOO'BLE $101BAS|S - dsuj - sywlsd
8£8'75 81T 8£8'2S 7.8'9.8 0002 Fo0'6lE *Bpg uononlisuc) man - sjulad
- C00'6LE SNOBUR|[SISI - S)IUIad
REV'T 8952 1% 2 FATA Y 0001 200'sle uBig - sywled
000°008 108'885 000002 025298 000°059'} LOO'6LE Buipiing - syuwad
1211 £202/5/1

‘[esododd jabpng 0id Jabpng
a (44

femay  [esod

YV ALISYIAINN 40 IOVTTIA




865209 591292 865°ZES 154102 522'609 Sead pue ssul] B0}

L+0°'97¢ SUONBUO( WOOQRY - 5994
- 0b0'8Z¢ duieq ABQ JBUALNG pSpUN4 S1B)S - 5984
- 6E0'9ZE duren Ae] pspusix3 Jawwng - 5894
- 005"y 8e0'9z¢ Jsyy/elolag dwen Aeq] JoWWNG - 5384
- 180828 dwe) Aep/io0d YOXoIH - 8824
- 9£0'82¢ UI-[BAA - 100d HOMNOIH - S984
- 47 GE0'8zZ¢ SWLOJUM [BUOSESS ~ 888
000y G801 000"y 000"} $£0'82¢ oulsed spulpg Ino4 - 5884
- ££0'82¢ stelfiol yealg Buidg - soa.
- FANINTAY swelfold Yealg Jejuip, - 5984
- 180°9Z¢ ezuebeAexg SIS - $994
- 0£0°82¢ WEIN Ajiwe - sea4
- £20°028 WUsWeuno} 4o Aeld - $994
- 820°82¢ Sluua] - sea4
- 1207878 whe uadg sus - 5894
- 970'9Z¢ JUSRLING | pIeT - 5954
- gel's 005°S AU TAY ffeqiexseq - sea
- 129'94 Gl 00Z'S8 ¥20'8¢¢ weiBoid aledlsyy g aiojeg - $994
- £Z0°8Z¢8 suolsseg dwe) Aeq Jswwng - sea4
- FAAIRNAS diysiaquisyy 100 YOXOIH - see
- 120°82¢E [EJUSY |00 HOXIIH - 5934
- 0Z20'8Z¢ sfes|y $dnoig) 1004 OXOIH - o8
- 6L0°9Z¢ aulyoely Bulpusp, ule |abany - s954
29 19 9l0'gee 984 uoliedsiBay ona|yly - sea
- GLO'9ge 8UOISE80UOT D8y - 5884
- rLo'gee SefiANoY 81e0 AB(] pepUsXF - 5994
vl gl glogie 817 PlIyY AusluAed a)eig - $984
- ZLo'gze aulyoey dod - snoaue|jeosy
- LL0'gee Jayi0 wie [abary - seey
- 0L0'gee 10/d Usples) wied [abany - seo4
- 600°87¢ Ing| abefon/sIapesT Jaad - 5994
- 8O0 92¢€ [00d Buwimg - soad
- 100°gze 29} 7 SHE SUONBUOQ - $954
- IR TAS SUQISSSIUOD) 00 HONIIH -~ 5984
- P00'82E saliied Aepypiy - se84
- £o0eze apuAer/sino ] w4 |ebary - sea4
098 098 200878 Sigljeyg axeT sl - S99

LeLl £202/S/L

[esodosd jabpng -
T

MUV ALISYIAINA 40 3OVTIA



MuYd ALISYIAINA 40 IOVTTA

- 162"y 1512

000' 000' 0002
005 005 0058
0057 Lbl 005' 01z 005'
000'G1 VEL'E 000's} 56.'¢ 000°G}
000' 1997 000'G 9912 000'
000"} 00l 000°} 000'}
17508l 9% 06y Y5'0el 119'82 0052
- 2698 54

82'102 681681 84102 876'251 00009}
Sll 09¢ G/l 0sl G/l

- 9Lz 66

- 59

005' 00%'9 008'€ 090° 005'¢
000'} 0S 000} 000}
000'GLL 000°G2L 000°G/1
00005 £eT'T) 000°05 SLLLL 00005
005" 000 005'Y 008"} 008t
006'¢ 096°¢ GL1
000' 01’ 000°S 046' 000G
fesodoidjebpng - jenpy . |esodoid jebpng - jenjoy

gz reuld mdyaia o zeoz . lMdyalA

y00°GLE
900°'6.¢
eo0'aLe
IRTAY
G00°5.E
082°1LE
SIVLLE
0Sv'LLE
OpFLLIE
02r'LLE
Olv'LLe
00¢'| L8
200'69¢
L00'L¥E
000°L¥E
£00'gEe
100°GEE
000°SEE
LO0EEE
000°cee
L00°LEE
900°LEE
Goolee
¥00'LES
¢00'Leg
L00°LEE
2oo'oee
L00°0gE
Zy0'6ee
600°62¢
800°62¢
£00°62¢
900°'62¢
500°6ct
y00'62¢
200'62E
LO0'62E

sjuUsAZ Je108dg - suoljeuo(
3Bt -suopeuoQ

SuojBUO(Q

suolieuoq] diusie|ouos

aing enby W0y UoNEUC(
sjoaloid [eildes woll uoneso|ly
pund Builigl | "As(] 82JOIOAN WO 19JSUBT ]
A 1L Wol uoRedoly

Al 411 Wwox uonedo|ly

Il 411 woy UoReso|ly

[l 1L Woi} Uoiedo|y

abpug » peoy Woy uoyeooly
Juswpedaq aild - sjuel
sjUaLIR)8g 8oUEINSU)
sIg)eUg sng - snuanay Buisiuaapy
Ayjeusd - ysel|

dn-y14 afeqies

sBeg (esodsiq yses],

834 upY dwels Jajsuer)
Xe| iajsuei} djejsT [eay

$68 814 SNOBUE||80SIN
spun4 1B zey

NSS - Uojosjold all4

80JAJ9G 9OUBINQWY
JuswesINquIay S|eusiep SnopiezeH
suodoy a4

JApUn Jamelq Uses - HA

190 JamBI( YSBD - HA
fiegesed

oSBajaY MO] - 8204

Buel] sdi)

Buujel] swesd

SIS 4 1UBIaMIBAQ/PIZISIBAD
$8UI4 9004 SNOBLE||BISIA
saUl- JUsWpUNodl sInz|ag
Spun4 pajiapo

suoday 991104

LC-L) €20C/5I)




861°218°Ck 16L'720°TL 86128021 LTsrLel 686'222'71 anuaAsy pun. |elsuag [210]

122TeL BGE'8LL L \2Z'Tel 11£'986°L 86E'164'1 anuaAay Jayjg [ejo L
Glg's 618's 18'S XXX'B6E '|$8 @nusAal paleys - 8sIN0?Y Jo9) "SI
- 600'66E SOUBUEA mc_coN "OSIAN
- £v0'865 G616 100°66¢ sjoalold [B108dg - snuaAsy S|y
- #00"66€ $894 %0840 48N
- £00°66£ saido)
- 200668 abejsod
- 700'c 000'000'} 92.'v8L'L 100'66¢ $894 suoljoadsu| |epadg/ead Joedull
00006 816"y 000°06 £65' v 000'06 000°66¢ 8nusABY SNOBUE|BOSIA
- 82£'80¢8 100"96¢ eI djA0D
) 000°96¢ ayeT aUIg-SIuBID)
ZA A Zra'll vey'zl 112's S/z 900°56¢€ spun4 i - 1saleu|
- Gl Z00°G68 sbuaeg diysiejoyog- 1saseiu]
915’y 160'1 91G'y 852' Gl 100°G6E yueg jseiaiy|
- 000798t gasuadxg pasinquilsy
LZ:LL £202/S/1
odold jefpng: - BquaN T

B8

 Wyvd ALISHIAINN 40 IOVTIA




g20'l6L 856'981 5T0°L61 904151 seo'est je1e] juawuedsg

[ 1e9'7L 00E'|S ser'er 0oe'ar saiddng ' jelalely
- 592 Doo" Lk juawdinb3 jeleusn-aseyding
- 000649 SUOLBISY I[N
008G 851G 008S 00E'Y 100119 fenes 3 Buiie: | ‘Sufleay ‘aouaIBIUOD- Xig BSMIL
008's 980'¢ 00g's 00"y 900119 jerel] g Buiel) “Bunesly ‘80usIsjuo)- aald ss)siuy
00g's ] 00e's ooE'y GO0'L1g janes) g Buie)) ‘Bugasly ‘90ualajuog- inod BE)SIUL
00£°g 743 00E's 00e'y 70U L19 jarei | g Buiuies| ‘Bupesiy ‘sousisjuo]- saly | sslsniy
00£'s 19 00€'s 00"y £00°1IS [erl] 9 Buiujes) *Buisely ‘aousisjuoD-Om | SaISNI
0og's 156" 00E'S 00"y co0'Lig ael) g Buiwes) ‘Bupeayy ‘souslsjuog- sug 8sjsni|
0026 FLIEL 00Z'6 002'2 100419 jones ) g Buurel | 'Bugsap ‘sousisjuag- lodeiy
00g's 818" 00€'t 00"} 000419 {uoiser]) Bujuies) pue sausisjuog ‘Bunsan
- 000209 SOUBMORY OJny
008'g 088 005'9 0g0's 005z 000'108 suofealgng ‘suolidiosqng ‘seng
- g18% 8/5'¢ 000185 SNOBUB|IBISIN
000'Z [r Ay 0002 2£8'61 0054 £Z0'LLS puesyineg ofiy) jsweibold [enads
- 679 00148 sleaysad sBeji
- 900°ESS [BAIpaY - JUBWRSINGUiSY
- AN £z S00'Ess JByIQ - eaueInsy|
h LO0'ESS endsoy dneus) - saueinsyy
- 000's 100188 51500 JawAojdwaun - sauBINsy
00g 87 005 e 00s 000'LIS gayddng 90140
- 5 000'G05 10 ‘aufoses)
- %L L00°SSH BOUBLGIUBYN-2PIIA
005'91 601'8 p0S'9l 1698 000°24 s)yauag abup
- 10085 goueinsu| dnos
000'e 1£6°t ooo'e 8y9°'L 000'Z 100°#06 aIeoIpa
000'0L 7i5'9 00004 BY0'L 000's 000 +#06 suopnquuog sefodg Aunoag feineg
00g'e 00S°E 000'S 000E0s SUORQIINCY JBADIGWIT - MM
STT6TL 266'601 S27'674 086'51} SZT el SBIIAIDS [EUOSId
000°D 8666 00004 000'04 0oo'ol 00508 Jainseas] abef
5zZ'8l el £86'2 G2z'sl 00008 1049 104 UQISE|T 8ARN8X]
000°9 000'q 000'9 000'€08 Jauojssiuauog Janbi
000'sL 000'0L 000'sL 000'2. 000'eL 000'Z08 saliep sagjsniy jo pieog
00002 656'GZ 000'02 266'GZ 00002 000°408 iokey

- [esododd 19Bpng - - Joqun - BT

-, unoaay : . aimypuadxg

" (100} pieog w ohep Juawyredag
:pung

Wuvd ALISHIAINA 20 DV TTHA




196'9F £78'eZ 06022 198'ey 90} pes'ly 9SGy vy jejoy justsiedag

8£9'¢ 9£9's 8.8'¢ 001'S - 6LL'C 0009 sojjddng ¥ sferajepy
Z80'c 780 780'c 008"y 6857 00Z'S 000°L19 Buiuiel} pue souaisjucy ‘Bunssjy
- 000°209 BOUEMO|lY OJNY
0L} 0Ll 0Ll 008 082 00 000°L09 suolpealiqng ‘suciduosgng ‘seng
96¥ 96¥ ez 00 00€ 00¢ 000°L1S selddng 800
881'g 0.0°1 815°s 209'¢ 6£0'p 010°L 209'S sjyouag abul4
008's PZLG 965"y 009'Z 790°c 716G 009°Z 100'ESS aoue.nsu| dnoigy
01§ 984 98l 064 ) rAYA 06} 100406 81B0IPSN
8/1'z 96/ 96/ ZL8 LBL ¥oL) Zi8 000706 Ajunaeg [erog
{0) 96 000°€06 suoinguog JakojdwI- -
yE1°68 yeL'ss peL'sh 591'G¢ 190') 52h'LE #69'YE 89JAI3S [eUOSIad
00022 G90'LZ #90°12 ¥5207 200708 (800 Wag) swi) 7/1} Aejaioeg
7oLl PELL yel'y 0042 096 666 0012 100708 wiay0) sbejip Andag
0002} 00024 000'Z) 0002} 1012} 99£'6 00024 000708 W10 ebeyin
|lesodoid 18Bpng - |esod enoy: - jebpng - enpy - jenpy. abpn - JaquInN-
0ZIeuld vaik o irer udy gLA 020z > Junoday.

 (z00) WelD 9BelIA 9|9 Juawipedag
(001} pund [eJausg :pund
WYd ALISYIAINA 40 39V TTA




008°GoY 0.8°20 00¢'s9y (S TG 008'0L8 fero] juewpedsqg

00£'S9¥ 0.9°20 008's9¥ SPZ 60F 005048 SadJAIBS [EN)IEAUOY
00052 00067 00062 ALRRL) 5084 UOe|9Y J0GET
00001 000'01 0000} 010°1¥5 994 uopenobaN uoln
- 600" 475 88 Je0l0 Uoneaipnipy
00¢ 000'6 00g 00€ 10015 884 Jay)0 Aswony
000'S 61z 000'G iz 000'S S00°'L¥5 89+ LIOIJBOIIPOD
00062 000°08 000'6Z 00008 00008 Z00°'1¥5 894 Aawicpy Bugnossoly
00000 G6EZLE 00000 0/6'8.¢ 00000 L00'L¥S 934 Aswopy abefip
= 0 AP
_fesodoud jebpng

_aunyipuadxg

{c00) Jusunedag me me7 Jusunsedeq
(001) pung jeisuag :pung
MYd ALISHIAINA 40 3DV TIIA




002'99 b0s°1E 0025 562°6¢€ 025'62 fejo] Juauipedaq

00799 L0S°LE 00.°vS G6Z'6E 026'52 83IAI9S [ENJIBHLOY)
002y ore’L 002y £1e'8 0002 600°659 sosUadX3 - UOISSILILOD d B o
00061 08¢’} 000's} ZeH'tL 02821 100559 Bunsa - UOISSILIWIOD d % 4
- 900659 uged] (w3 maN - UOISSIWIO) d 9 4
- gry'e 500659 Uied ] - UOISSIUWOY d B 4
008 008 005 £00'659 $98 - UDISSIUWIOD d %
005'Z 0052 0067 Z00°659 8o|Mag (efia] - UoISSILWOD o B 4
- L0068 BuisisApy - UOISSILILIOD d 9 4
- 000219 JuSLIBSINQUIERY LOMIN { /UonEoNp
0002 192 000'2 000°L 000119 ( d194 YBulues| pue ‘souassuey) ‘Bunssiy
- 000" 109 Lonealgnd ‘suoiduasgng ‘sang
- 00¥'S 000°188 SnoaUe|[eosiy
- €80 L4G UDISSRUWOD) Ue|d
- Le0'L2G Q_r_w._wctmm co_umtoam:mﬂ.
- 0£0°1LG yoddng pejejey Buysapy dnoig
000'} 000'} 005 620145 BBYIWILWIOY USZIY Jouas 'd'N
00081 00074 005'9 008 820°145 suiesBoid ynoA/sinoog wn/hog
- 920°'1.16 $18}0/, UBLUOAA Jo anbes
00081 000'8} ¥20°'14G sjuang [eroedg
- 220148 Aeq Bury sayin uiepy
- 9916 0£L'g £00°LL8 sdiysiejoyog - weibold |eoadg
- 0002 0002 L00'LLS SPOO, Y8817 Uioy ] - welbold [epads

{p00) suoissiuIo) g Sa9WWO) uswipiedag
(001) pund |essuas) ‘pung
WYYd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIA




000°cE IrL'st 000°cE 281'01 000°cE sajiddng % sjelsjep
000'6Z 1181 000°sZ $00'9 00052 000'4 1L sayddng alemyos Jejndwog
000'8 G98'/ 000'8 ¥8l'Y 000'8 000°LLS se|iddng solo
062912 196681 000's6) 124212 000502 syyouag abun4
75T'vL 652°0. 000'9 €641l 000'G. L00'€SS soueInsy] dnols
6.4'9) 66504 000'G1 L9¥'L 000'G1 L00'7068 %G1 | BIedpayy
¥28'95 G90'GH 00008 Z06'LE 000'06 000'%06 %29 A31Nd8g [er00g
6££'69 £01'8G 000's9 11608 000'69 000°€06 %G ¥ SuoNgUIUay JeAoldw3 -FH|
p0Z°29. 786°0¢L ¥82'659 796°¢28 9Z2°Lbg 89JAIBS |UOSIR
- SO gasealiy) Em_mw
000'9 098t 000°9 09¢ 000'9 BWILBAQ
000'y 0827 000y AN 000'y 000°Z¥8 Rynsbuon
omm_oo_\ EmEaQw\,mQ Jlwiouga3 jo J0R=lIg
009'2 - (swi-ped) jooyos Jeyy 3 21040
90¢'9¢ GEr'LE 90£'ge 6GG'28 10sinadng 0oyag Jsly ¥ eiojeg
09112 0sk'LL 09142 091'69 10184i(] suoljeiay Aunwwio)
006'69 869'99 00669 008'09 1sifeoads uswabelug Aunwiwo?) B UOREDIUNWILIOD
£7.'G6 G5Z'96 £2L'6 £71'06 0i£'c6 1slewads 1
005'%9 8v9'69 00549 2619, GEZ'e9 Jslieioads ajqesioay g sigefed
000's8 00058 11818 0£2'c8 UIWpY 800
668' LY 6608 668"t 06€'8¢E 069'9y 808'908 uohdaoaypseq Juoid
- 9c2'c01 £00'108 JUBlUN0ODY 4EIS - Aleles
vy 8e8'ts 9 Iy 0vS+9 'Ly Z00'¥08 J018]100
000'22 00022 8/€'9¢ 690'12 (80140 Juoy swil] 7/| JAreleioag
- 000'ees SNu0g aARUSdY|
- 100°'608 IBJAN JURIE)
i 000°Z¥6 1abBeuepy 82In0say UBWINK
- 02108 000°808 JUBISISSY BAJRASILILIDY
- Z10'908 SllE)lY JUBUBA0L) J0 10J38lI(]
028" 1L ¥G8'0L1 0ZE‘ 1L 00G'L 1L 509'801 000°908 sabeusyy sbef
jesodouq jebpng Jenjay |esodold 19Bpng lenjoy 1ebpng Jaquiny T

£202 feulq idy QLA 7202 judy @lA 1202 Juno22y amyipuadxy

7202 1202

{00} soBeuey abe(ip
{001) pund |eJsuag

JeBeuey quswnedag
punyg

AUVd ALISHIAINA 40 FOVTITIA



65'€90°L 665'686 pez'ved 719'654 9z.L'126 jejo] jusuipredsq
000°Lp 80¢'6Y 000°Ly peL'El 00528 SBIIABS fenmpaehu0)
- 98r'6 100'18G Aouabunuon
- ¥8lL 000°189 SNOBUEHDISHN
- L0159 uswAndw Jewiung
0000} 0857 000°0L ovy'e 000°02 Z10'6.8 sjueynsuc)
- 0L} £00°GLS stwesBold - §1507) [enjoeuonD
- 1354 ¢00'G4S AZ [B108dS - $1807) [ENDRIUCY
00021 2Zz'84 000°L1 956 0002} 000°LLY fuiules pue ‘souassjuo) ‘Bunesiy
- 000209 QOUEMO|IY OINy
00001 8.6 000°04 0000} 000°109 uoljealjgng ‘suopduosgng ‘senq
0009 1#8'0} 000'0 gee'0L 005°L 900°¢5S |EJIPS JUBWSSINgUISY
i G00e5S 1yl - sourInsy|
- £00°ESS Auger] jesauan) - aoUBINsU|
- |00 LSS §3q| - soueInsy|
- 01 £00°L2S suielBoly - soyddng
- AN 200°L2% sueifold |eadeg - sa|ddng
- 8e0'y LOO Les oisyly - seliddng
- 962"t 000°60S flO ‘aujosed
) §00'10G Juswdmbz 800 [ejUay
000'y 000t 000t 10085 SILBUSNKLELN BOIUBA




) 200°099 SaAlUSIL UolEXatILY

i 9L0'199 weiboid 039

- BLE'. LEO'LGY JusLuAodil3 JowWNG

- 100’129 uolyubooey sskoidwg

000002 816t 0007 £69'C 0002 000°€19 Buispanpy ‘saofjoN jebe

- 12k'e 000°L19 Bujuie. ] ‘esuaiauog ‘Bunesiy

- 6z8 gZ8 000°L0¢ suogealgng ‘vonduosgng ‘seng

- 000°088 Jualas.By Juswdo@aspsy

00°'000'62S 00g0L 000'6ZS 888'cl) 000008 100'185 SJUBLIBHISS SHNG MET - SNOALER|B0sI

00°000'6 p11°166 0006 BYY'86e 000'6 000°1.85 SNOBUE|BISIN

00°000'G.} 969°9z¢ 00061 9ye'80y 000054 L10°G4S J0BIUCD SPISING - [BNJOBJUOD

00°005°} 0996 006"} 862'8 . 005°L [ARULTAS 18y)Q - 1807 [BNjoRJUOY

) Le0TLLS 80iA$8G UoljEUOdSUB]] 808y

i £00°2849 sjuswwyedy - solAIag esodsiq

i 200°L55 SOpUDY - 9IS [esodsi(

00705y 05y oGy 100288 Jajo] - soeg [esodsiq

000058 6599 005'8 Zlv'6 0058 000285 8oiuag [esodsiq

00'005'6 006'6 005'6 £00'G55 8018 JBUIBIU| - AN
00°005'S 006'G 006'S $00°645
00°000°¢6 peE L1 000'c8 ¥6L'LLL 00008 £00°685

000056 00S'6 961'¢ 0056 200999 segy - salilin

. L00°GSS 08[3 - SSIIMNN

00°000'G6 | 626'2¢ 000°59 ELL'eY 0000 100148 8150 juswiojdwaun - saueInsi

00°000'299 1pE'8FE 000°28S 168'648 000055 £00°'€5% Aigery jessusg - soueinsuy

) AV RN BAY 019010 - Buugauwbug

- 8rEctr 970'29v 000'eYS 51507 - Bunessuibug

00°000°08¥ 1$£°222 000°08Y 000°08Y L00°€sS gouelnsy| dnosg

005'9) 1267} 0059} zz9'vl 0008 sajjddng g jeLisjepy

- 958 LOO'LLG asuadx3 QINOD

00'000'01 £0¢e's 000°01 295'6 000's 000-L LS selddng 8040

00°005'9 8196 005'9 661y 000'¢ 000-209 abejsod

) - S00-£0G wswdinbg s130) jBluSy

) : - 200-65P wawdinb3 sowo - sousUjUIEY

) - L00-GSY S80IYaA - SOUBUSUBIN

- |emay. S JequINN e

udy gia : I ainypuadxg

. noday

S uonyesadg felausy uswyedaq
{010) :pund

MHVd ALISHIAINND 20 JOVTIIA




0sy'so's 16872927 0SP'ESH's 809'891°Z Pro'beL'L fejo] juewpiedog
056'829'¢ 9IEYIGLT 056'9Eh's 986'¢G1'C #r9'apL'L $83IAJAS [ENIBHUOY
00°000'88% 000955 A 006126 £002°2002'9661 SjusliAed puog
- 056'9971'Z 082116 pun4 [g)de) 0} Jojsuel |
00°000°00/ 199'822 00000 000'229 02116 JuswaalBBy Buipund 8sinog Jog) yed Alsieaun
- 000'996'} 700586 Ueo A diL
- 100°GE6 Emc;mm Ueot mozma_uz:d. XB|
00°000's9 9189 00069 LIT'S 005'9 000656 sjsny], ‘syueg - sea
00°000°002 000002 000" 1YL juswdinby |eJsUsg - 8sEYOIN

- aquiny.
Junosoy

.:ow.m_‘_mao _Eocmw u:w.atmqmn_

{040) :pund

MUVd ALISHIAINN 40 JOVTTIA



000'05 - 000'08 - 000" s9)|ddng g jela)el

000} 000'L 000'} 000°LLS s3l/ddng 8010
- 000°GLG uoIHUNLLY
- LO0'SLS aweoeday uodesp
) 000°508 IO ‘BunosED)
- £00°€05 $1S00 JaUIQ - Llojun
000} 000} 000'L 100°€08 BOUBMO]lY WLIOfUn
- £00°109 saUOYd (18] - [BjusY
- LOO 108 EmEQMJ_uw jelauag) - [ejusy
000'G} 00061 0009 00'S5Y Jawdinb3 je18Usg) - SoUBUSILIEIN
00061 000'G} 00001 #00'SSY dinb3 uopeouNWILLOY - BJUBUBIUIB
000'01 000'0L 0000} £00'SSY uswIdinb3 essuss) - souBUSIUIRH
000'9 000'9 000'S Z00°sSh Juatudinb3 80l0 - soUBLBJUIEN
0002 0002 0002 100°65¥ S8J0IUA - SOUBUBIUIEH
181099 180'€Z 187099 ¥Z6'0¢S L8y'eL9 sjyeuag abuild
00021 1£0'€Z 000°LL ¥26'0¢ 000°/1 100°€SS soueInsuy dnolp
- L00'H06 8IBoIpaly
- 000'406 Alunoag [e10s
- 000'€} L00'E06 d315/4Hnl
L8¥'EP L8¥'EY9 1979 000°€06 suonnquiuey Jshodw3 - uoisued
000'9Z 10Z'55) 000921 oLL'ipl 00092} a2IAIag |euosIad
i XXX 50580.0U] AIEES
- 000°0%8 BUILBAQ
000'} 000} 0001 000°} 000'L 00028 Ainabuc
- 100808 Kieyaioeg "jdeq
- 100°ZZ8 (aagoBus) JBpUBLILIOY
- 165°L9 000'228 jay0 Andeg
- 000'¢Z8 j21y0 Andeq
00062 20261 000's2} GZ1'6L 000'62} 000°208 801104 {0 JOIYD
‘|esodold Jebpng daquinN.

(44114 -~ junosy -

_a___.c_u(mm_mo%austmmma
{0z) :pung

MAVd ALISY3AINN 40 FOVTTIA



 czeug

oo

186'C66 626'9vY 186'€60'} 6LL'76¢ 187'680°} [ejol uolsialg
005°252 §89'392 005'252 6E1'222 000°¢5Z Sa0IAJEG [ERjIRNUOD
- 000" Ly uswdinb3 [esauac) - aseydINg
- 000 L L2 b3 dwon ¥ auemyos - aseyaind
) 000°604 wewdinbg aoWo - aseyoing
- L00°6E9 8% “and - Bupiied Aunuiwo)
000'S L 000G 000's 00019 Buiures] 'sousisuo) ‘funssiy
0001 000} 000l 0007109 uoeatgnd ‘uogduosgng ‘seng
000°S 000G 000t 000°1 8% snosue[aasiy
000'0€2 150°492 000°0£Z 16581 000'0¢Z L00°6.5 i lequaQ - 1807 (emoeauod
00001 00001 ¢00°2 900649 SN - 1807 |eRjOBRLOG
0052 0052 0082 #00°585 1erep - AN
000°¢ LIS} 000 8YS'S 000°¢ 200558 seq) - Aymn
000°} 000°1 005 900'€56 {EOIPSI JuslasINqUoy
i G00'€SS Jay)Q - soueInsUj
i 1007166 $3(]] - 90UBINSY|
- suoydejay - samiin
___mmnno#__ummw:m_ “lenjoy 0 |esodoid jefipng - |enjoy o 8L
Cowdygia o oo zzoz 0 My ik

: . aunyipuadx3

_ =_Eu<....wo._mom;:u5tm%.m
(0z) :pund

MHvd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTTIA



. geozleud

g

001’61 918'8L 00v'c6L 012'Z2 00566 sojjddng p sjelsjey
000°0} 000°04 bee'l 000'8 000'G1§ uopunuwy - saliddng |eedg
- Loo'clLs Juawaoeday uodeap
00081 160°C 0008} 7Y 000°115 sanddng 200
- 000°505 1O ‘auljoses)
000'S 2907 000's 6¥1'9 £00°205 1500 JBUIQ Luojun
000'8} 290’52 0008} G/L'Z) 000°2 }00°€05 S0UBMOJfyY WIOJIUN
000'8} 0008} O 000'8E $00°10S dinb3 uoiesjunWoy - fejusy
000'GE 96162 000'GE 028'¢L 000°€k 50056y uswdinby [esausg - souBUSIUIR
00004 8¢ 0000} GG0'GL 0059 #0055y Jstudinbz UORROIUNWLLCY - BOUBUBIUIBI
0002 [e1:15} 000'Z /8 0002 £00°GSY dinb3 Jeinduwio?) - soueUSlUIE
00%'Z 82 00F'2 11¥'T 000°} 20085 Juswidinb3 soQ - soUBUBjUIE
000'G. £6£°€7 000'5. 8e¥'TLL 00007 L00°SG¥ $3[3IUBA - BOUBLIBIUIRIY
L18'9¥E £96'922Z 1189 62L LSV 659°'vZ sjiyeuag obuli
000'0€¢ 981722 000°0€¢ 04492 981,07 L00'€SS 8ouelnsu| dnolgy
118'9) 192 11891 156 128'9) 10006 BIBIIPAN
- 944t 890'% 000706 Ajinoag [ejnos
- 000°€06 suonnquUiuoeg JsAodws - 4N
6v2'122'1 VZL'SLE") 6v2' 122"} 96G'SGY'| 819'207°L 89JAIBS [BUOSID
000°0L 000°0L 0000} 000'Z¥8 Ajnbuc
6Y2'€02 £51'€91 8Y2'0T 989'/¢4 000'04} 00008 BWIHEAQ
00002 00002 626'}} 000'0¢ 000818 pieng) BuISS0.D/SISIPO 80lj0d sWlj-Hed
- 000°21L8 SpienS mc_mmoho
- 08Z°t) 000918 [BUU0S 84 SWI-LEd
000006 699188 000006 BGE'1 P8 000'6E8 000'GlL8 81800 8dlj0d
000'¥6 66252 00076 £79'29% 8/9'/6¢ 100718 Jueableg
‘[esodoig jebpng - |enjay S femay daquInN- SRl
fzozleud . Judyaid _pdyaia Junosdy _

 aunyipuadxg

[olled mu_uom. u..:.oEtm%n._
(12) ‘pung



025'596°L 60t LLL'L 075°696'} 1SL'6EE'T 1£8°'218'} |ejo L uoIsiAlg
000881 80£'06 000861 919'922 000°651 SadjAIag [ENoBjU0)
- Z10'159 s1epe) UINoA - sweibold
00008 000'0¢ 0F1'8G1 000'0§ 900" 1¥7L S3IIYSA - BSBYIIN
000'sZ 1092 000'6¢ 1992 000'sZ 000172 Jusludind3 |eisuss) - aseyaing
000'c) 000'cl ¥69'e 00024 200 L2 dinb3 uoneaunWLIC) - 8SEYIING
- 000Z19 JuBWasINquiiay uohin | juoneanp3
0001 6¥1 000') G19'} 000°119 Buuies] ‘soualsjucy) ‘Bunssiy
000'L 8LE'cL 0002 6952 000'y 000'609 Buooyog - Buluiel |
000's gge’L 000's 01’y 000'G 000109 uoiesigngd ‘uonduosgng ‘seng
- 1166 47A" 000185 SNOBUE||8oSIN
- S HIENSY JBUIO - 8aueINsy|
- £00°£85 Allder |elsusg) - souBINSU|
- Z00'6868 dwion sIayop - BaueInsu|
i 00188 g3q[ - souRINSY|
000'2 008 000'2 ¢ 000's 900°£55 (2P JusLIesINquIIEY
00005 21229 00005 868 00008 710'648 1BYIQ - 1800 [enjoeque)
000G 000G glo'} 100’198 Jusllspunodul] - [o5U07 euIuY
0000 0000 000t 100'658 asuadxd |eolpsy sasule}eq
- 00065 1800 UopusiaQ
i £00°684 suoydaja - seqmn




00£'0) gL 00£°0L 191 00£'0) saljddng g [eLdjep
- 081'l 000°L15 suopebisaau) - salddng [eeds
000°¢ 000'¢ 000'¢ 000115 sajjddng 800
00§ 00 005 #00°105 dinb3 uciesluAWWO) - [BjUsY
- £00'805 1500 48U10 Lojiun
008‘L 008'1 008°L L00'€05 B0UBMO|IY WLOJUN
- FOO'GEF EmEa_a_um LUofeIUNWWOY - adueusjuiely
- £ee GO0O'CoY Wwalwdinb3 |eJausc - SouBLAUIB
- 00 5GP dinb3 seindwion - eouBuBUEN
- FAN HE S 0 EmEa_:Um SIPO - SUBUBJUIBN
000's 000'S 191 000's 10055 SBjOIBA - BOUBUBIURH
9121 $78'sZ 91271 198127 apL'zh sjgouag obuUL
000°0} 5r8'sZ 00001 19842 0000} J00'65S sauesnsu] dnoi
L'z WLz 91’z 100'v06 a1BoIpay
) 000°¥06 Allngeg fenes
- 000°€06 suonnquiuog sshofdwd - 4|
000681 005'02¢ 000'581 £81'91Z 00019} 9IJAIDS [RUOSIad
000°6s 050'rZ 000°GL $06'7Z 000°0¥8 BLUILBAD
000°041 PeZ 86 000041 1£6'28 000'%91 000'8L8 lojebsenuy|
- 912°86 £69'¢6 L00FL8 Jueableg
“lesodoidyebpng . jempoy - |esodolqjebpng o jemjoy - T
o gTozieuld Coooomer o udyalta ainyjpuadxy

“m?.c_ uum_o..n_ ;._.Bs.ﬁmmmo
(zz) pung

HuVd ALISYAAINA 4O HJOVTHA



ovr'LiZ

816152 912 S0s'v¥e apy' 061

[J0L UOISING

098 000'v 051 000'y

SAIIMES [ENIELI0D

000'%

098 000'y 000y

05}

000°4¥L
100'619
0007218
000119
000609
0007109

£00°55%
900°€4S

S00°ESS

slapen YinoA - swelbold
SOOILBA - BSBYIN

dinb3g uoljeaunWWOoY - 8seyding
uawdinbg |elouss) - aseydINg
Buisiiod Alunwwos
JUBUSSINgUEY UOIN | fuolieanp]
Buiuies] ‘soustaiuion ‘Buiesiy
Bujooyog - Buiied .

uonealiang 'uoidiasqng 'seng
SNOAUE|[RISIN

Ager] [elaussy - soueInsuy|
dwio?y slaxop, - 93UBINSY|

g3(| - 9aueinsy|

auoydsia] - saflan

{BOIPSy JUSUSSINGLUIBY

JaUl0) - 1807 [enjoesuo)
Jualpunod| - ajUe?) jeuuy
asuadx3 [E2Ipaly S98UEIa]

1807 UOTUBIA(]

a0 - aoueinsuyy

oy |esodosd jabpng
_ 720

153U} 391[04 ;.:mEtma.un._
(zz) :pung

HUVd ALISHIAINND 20 FOVTTIA



Ly8°TTe's 118'696'2 We'TTb'e Zv0I5L'e #90°'Z1E"S [e}o] pueig) juswyeda(
006'L5L 129661 006'L51 108'2L1 00851 [ejo] uoisiag
008 052 008 - 008 S82JAIS [ENJIBIU0Y)
- G00'eqs JBHJ(O - BoUBINSU|
008 052 008 00§ 900°€SS [ed(pajy JusWasINquIeY
- 210628 1BYIQ - 1800 [enjoeluo)
- 900°G.8 ISIN - 1800 [enjoeLuo))
- £00°655 suoyda|a] - s8N
000°L - 000'} - 00. saljddng ¥ sjelajely
- 00081 salicdng 8010
- 500°108 dinbz 80140 - [BjUSY
000'L 000°} 004 £00°€05 1800 JayiQ wiojiun
- P00 q8Y wcmEa_m_um UONEJUNWILOS ~ 20UBUDILIBIA
- Z200°65% uswdinbg 8o - saueUBUEN
001'8E 089'26 001'8S 0LL'ey 009°LY s}jouag abulid
006'8) L69'LY 0058} £e6'ee 00022 LO0'£8S goueInsu| dnols
004'} 894 004} 891t 004’1 10006 aleoipapy
006'9 1129 006'9 z795'L 006'9 000706 Aunoag fe1oog
000'}1 rr2'g 000‘14 9ve's 000'}1 000°€06 suolnguiuog Jakodws -4
000'211 169°LOL 000711 16972} 005111 301A1aG |RUOSIa
000'2 v0L's 0002 000'Z 000°0¥8 BUWIIBAQ
- 000’118 Pkl
000041 £88°004 000044 169'121 005601 700808 {z8)D spiooay Hnod
- 000028

_Iesodoidiepng - Emoy esodoidjebpng  fempy . jefipng ¢ SpIL
. ggozleud. - dyalk o zzoz 0 o MdvalA o ; S eamypuadxg

Lo ooeog

._.ﬂ_o_“_mac::_._Eoo m.u.m_om u;.mEt.m%.m
{p2) :pung

¥Hvd ALISY3AINN 40 FOVTTIA



Pr0've0’) 696°L61 vFO'VED'L 0F5°26) 015'€66 jeiot juauedag

000°.8 £0£°29 000°28 08665 005'c§ 99IAI8S [EN)OBALOY
005°2 005'2 000'¢ 000°L¥. Juswdinb3 [esausn - aseyaingd
000'S 000G 0z0't 000's 000412 Jswdinb fesausn) - aseyoIng
000°) 0001 005" 000'604 SISUEND) § 800 - 85BYINY
005 lbL 006 000"} 000°419 Buiutes |, ‘sousigguo) ‘Bueap
000'G 000's 000'0 000°609 uoneanp3 Buinuiuog/Buiel |
000'8 009°9 000'8 0GL°4 000'L 000°109 senq diyssaquisiy |enuuy S8V i
- 000185 SNoBUB||8ISIM
- GO0 EGS J8U]( 9ouBInSU|
- 000°258 ssopyByelld 10} wnjwald 8l
- 900°€SS [BQIpBJ JusUBSINqISY
000's9 986°09 000's9 032'¥8 000'0€ L00°648 5994 Yoiedsi( | 16+ 1500 [enjoejuo)
000°S1 58571 000's) 99"y 008'7L sayddng ¢ jeLaey
005 005 00€ 000618 oiydesBojou - sayddng
000t 649 000'L 0004 000°€15 alempley [eiausg) - s3ddng
000'2 000'2 0002 000215 sal|ddng uopuaasld aily
000'; 8¢ 000% e 000°} 000115 salddng 810
0002 0002 0002 0002 0007 L00'€05 BOUBMOJJY Lo
000°% 000°} 000°} 500'SSY Juswdinbd SWI/3Y|4- 8ouBajuE)
000+ 000°} 000't ¥00"SSh SUONEIIUNWUWOY- BOUBSJUE
000°) 000°} 000 £00°S5¥ sojuoNoa|g B sienduiog- souesiuep
00G°} 0687 005°L 004"l Z00°5SY Juswdinb3 8010 - 8duBURUE
000't £86°9 000y L' 000'y 100°65% SBPIYSA - SOUBUSUIBIN
prO'ELL 8pz'L rr0'ELL 928'61 Pr0'SLL syyouag abuiid
000'€l 9z} 000'¢} 028'61 000'El LOO'ESS aoueinsu| dnoig
#r0'00L 0002 #0004 suonnquiuog Jafojdws - uoisuad
000612 628°0L1 000'6L2 1/9°60) 994212 9JAIDS [BUOSIBg
- 00008 alWIHBA)
000'z 000'z 000'1 000'2 000248 Anatiue
000'20L 628044 000204 129'80} G6Y'Z01 00028 oIy 214 Andaq
000'0LE £00'0L s 119201 000°208 Ja1yp au4
“fesodoid jabpng - RNPRY S jebpng i 9B
o gzogleud L Mdy-QiA- 1202 - aumyipuadxs

e

WPy 8Ji4 Jusupedag
0€g -pund

HoYd ALISMIAINN 40 FDVTIIA




05Z'yL1 769'6 0SZ'¥11 opL'le 052'621 saliddng 2 [elalR
000°¢ 605 000'¢ 0002 000°€1S sjoo |lews ‘seliddng aiempieH
000} 061 000'L 000'L LOO'LLS seljddng uonebiiseau) a4
00§ GS) 005 7l 008 000118 saliddng 800
0062 980'Z 0052 196 000's £00°€05 58YI0- Wiopun
000°0¢ ae's 000'0¢ £42'01 000'G¢ Z00°€08 (3dd) Jawdinb3 aaios)old [euOSIad
05271 0007} 0SZ'¥l 06.'6 05271 100°€0G JENJOBIUOY - BIUBMO|Y LLIOHIUN
00001 91g's 000°0L 904'c 00001 50065 jusudinb3 fessusg) - souBUBIUIRIN
000'8 G617 000'8 000'8 F00'GGY b3 uonesuNUILLOY - S0UBUBIUIBIN
000'€ 606 000'¢ 2062 000'¢ £00°GY SOIU0JI3(T % sJapndWog - souBLBIUIEI
00021 G881 00024 70.'€ 00021 200'65¥ SIBLENY % 8OO - BoUBUBIUIE
000'08 LLEDL 000'0¢ 799'62 000'6E L00'GSY SejoiyaA - souBUBIULR
000'G9) 2eL'poe 000°591 500'65¢ 000591 s}yjouag abujid
000'59) AR 000691 8Z7'95¢ 000'59} L00'EGS souBINsy} dnoisy
- 88y LOO' 706 aledlpaiy

- 8807 000°706 Ajunaag feoog
$0£'995'L 810°'L¥6’) G0£°995'L 959" 196°) 618'vii'l B0/AIDG [RUOSIOY
06'41 0S.'1L 7z8'y) 06221 000'Z¥8 Ajinabuo
- 00005 - 900°0¥8 fiejeg uonesusdwoy) sIsHIOm
00005 Gl¥'GlE 000'08 G¥6'21E 00004 000°0¥8 BWILBAQ
- - 000°528 sieyybyen ‘5'0'd
G66'95Y 699°201 566'9GY TAEe]) G16'042 400728 (€} olpawesed 1ar
09G'210'L ¥E6°L07') 095" 210} CEV'ELY') ¥G1 160} 000'vZ8 (p1) oipawered sepybyaid
. dequinN - AL

Junosay

uoisseiddng ang Jusuedag
LED :pung

NHVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



§60°ET6'} ySlL'pLIET §60'€Z6°) SZ¥'86EC 629'618°) fejo] yusuniedag
005'LL Z0.'8L 005'LL £r8'0l 000'08 9J/AIS [eMaRLIe)
000'0Z 000'02 0LL 0008l 000" 49L dinb3 [essuag) - aseyding
000'0€ 000°0€ 020'L 000°0€ 000412 dinb3 duioD B alemyos - aseyaing
005} : 008} 005'T 000'60Z sJgpenb g 8oyQ - aseyond
- Qoo 0L dinb3 aseyaindaualuleds( 8ild - sjugD
- 710’159 sjaped YinoA - swelfold
000'64 Si¥'} 00061 0Le? 000°LE 000°Z19 Juslssinquiay uonn | /uoleanp
000°} g6 000°L 000°} 000°609 Buljooyog - Bujuzel |
000't 000} 00s°} 000119 Buiuie) | ‘soualsjuon ‘Bunespy
) 000°£09 SOUBMO|lY Oy
000'S 0206 000G 000°04 000°L98 atwdojaag jpuuosiad
- 000°109 Uofiesliand ‘uogduosgng ‘senq
- ¥8Z'L 0007185 SnosLEljRIsI
i 000295 1507) [Ejuawdo|os(
i 000695 [EDIPa/U0ASd - Bunsa |
" G00'esg I8y} 8ouUBINSLj
- 00004 Z00'€5S 50| uolresUadWon SIBMoM
- 000'ZSS sJajybigali4 J0] uiniwald 8y
- 84 evL 900'¢5¢ [P JuBLIaSINgWISY
i 20058 |BAUSA - 1SO7 [BNOBALOY
" 00545 I8 - Aun
) £00'955 suoydaja] - samilin
) 200°655 SBE) - SeN
“lesadoygyebpng - emoy . quInN
0z o dvaia - junosay

- g

uoissaiddng a4 suawyredeg
1£0 :pung

AV ALISHIAINN 40 FDVTIIA



008's 0z 0086 “ 0082 sayddng %9 |elolEl

008 008 00 000615 ojydeibojoyd -saddng
006 008 00§ 000°€LS aiemplel [elsuas) -sefddng
006 008 00§ 000°L45 salddng 820
0002 000'Z 000'¢ £00°£05 BYIO- Wioyun
00g 008 00g 100°€0S [ENJOBAUCY) - SBOUBMO|[Y ULIOJUN

- GO0 'G5y uawEa_mUm |eisUacy - SdUBUBIUIBIY

- Fo0°gsy _um_ UOEAUNWILESD - ajuBusuBA
006 008 005 £00'GhYy SOIU0.8T § SsINduIoD - souRUSIUIEI
006 00§ 009 200°6SY s184eny) g IO - soUBUBILIB
000°) 0z 000} 000°1 100G SS|OIBA - SOUBLBIUIEIN
000°LE L18'%Y 000'L€ 1£2'sE 000°'LE s)yauag abuii4
00001 86912 000'01 gee'st 000'0l 100'€8S gouelnsy| dnolo
000'9 9817 000'9 €402 000'9 100 7068 IBOIPAN
000'2 2616 0002 £93'8 000°L 000°106 Alngeg felocg
000'8 v88'LL 000°g 856'9 000'8 000°€06 suoynguuog Jaholdws-4 4|
69661 £0L'LSE 696761 9v¥'Syl 991'Z61 J0JAIDG [BUOSIAY
000'2 0002 0007 000°'Z¥8 Kyinebuo
0008 6202 000'g £61 000'g 000°048 BWILIBAQ

- 20794 100228 uejsissy
0002 0002 000z 100218 Jojoadsu| 8pog
1102 §49'2L 1102 19204 #99°04 000'ZL8 loposdsy| apod
768'0L Z68°0L 786' L4 20569 100'LL8 , JuBjSISSY BAlRISUILUDY

gz0zieuid  dyaik

h ‘suorjoadsuj ap0n aild ;Juslipedag
FE0 -pung

MuVd ALISHIAINA 40 FOVTTIA




692'6¥Z ££6°G6} 6926 119'181 99Y'8yT {e10} Juawipedsq
005°LL - 005'2) - 005'Z1 8JjAJag [emoefUCY
- 000°L¥. dinby jeiauan) - aseyaing
000} 000°} 000} 000°LLL dinb3 dwod B s1eMY0S - 8SEYIING
00g 008 00¢ 000604 siajienb g SO - 8SBYING
000°Z 000'Z 0002 00019 sbulisod sanoN [ebey
008 00¢ 00s 000609 Buljooyog - Buures]
00s 006 00s 000'1 19 Buiurel ‘sauaisjuo) ‘Bunsapy
008 00g 0os 000°109 $99 'suoljeAlgnd “suonduasqng ‘seng
) - 000209 2oUBMOllY OIny
00g 008 0as 00029 Juslwdoaas(] [puuosiad
- S00'€qs 18y soueInsy|
- 900'£G% [EPO JUBLBSINGLUEY
0002 0002 0002 £00'6¥% [eoluBYOR) -8}S0D Ualjoadsy)
000°C 0002 0002 200616 Buiquinid - sy800 uooadsu
000'2 0002 0007 LOO'6¥S Jeai}os|3 - 8180 uooadsu)
0002 0007 0007 0006YS 10]eA8|3-51500) Uohoadsu|
000'Z 0002 0002 000" L¥S 42Jeag aji 1~ [enioenuo)d
0002 0007 0007 000°¥S sjsa0 Bupseulbug - fenjoenuod
esodoidjefipne . |emjoy dequiny
ez v aix juncoo

_ _mcosooﬁ__ms. .%ou H._n__ .u.‘__._.oatmnun
¥E0 pung

WuVd ALISHIAINN JO JOVTTA



89£'652'¢ 028'¢08'2 89¢°152'¢ §16°259°7 6£9'LL8'2 |ejoL puels jusuiiedag

000'v2 per's 000'9l pes'se 000°9} jejoj jusiedsg
000'¥Z p6y'S 0009} 788°GE 000°9} 83/AIDS [ENJORAYUOY
000 000°L 000" P00'LvL pung Jejy ey - 8seyaIng
000'2 0002 079 000'Z Z00'L¥L SUOIBOIUNWILIOY - BSEYYING
000} 000°L 000'} v00' 1oL 1Bl zeH seyddng - eseyoing
000'ZL PBY'S 00024 000'Z1 000492 Jusludinb3 |eisusg - 98EUDING
000'8 000'8 v92'Ge 000'8 000°4 1L 501u0L28|F/sIeindWo? - BSBYDING

- Jaquiny.
N9y

— ol

- Iesodoid jebpng - ;
: > . - aunypuadxy

£202 [euld.

~ [esodoidjebpng
oz

s|eualely mzo?mnmm ‘Jualupedaq

pung

00s‘ey £12T¢ 005'9F LYAR T4 00528 [ejoy Justupieds(
0059y eI1Z'TE 005'9% 971'6Z 006'25 saijddng 3 jepajep
- 0007118 Bujuiel| ‘eousiajuon ‘Bupssiy
000'e 000's 000'S 000'c 000°109 s834 ‘suoljegljand ‘suoiduosqns’sang
) 000°188 SNooUE||90SI
000°GL §29°cl 000's) 7£6'9 000G} 000125 satddng jeaipsiy
000'} 000°) 000'1 000°ELS slemple [ermusn-saljddng
0069 £16'} 005'9 888’2 005'9 G00'GGY swdinbz g3 /edl4- souBUBIURY
000'% 000'F 086 000'} #00°SGY SUONEOIUNWIOY) - BOUBIUIBHY
000'Z 681 0007 000'3 000’} £00°SSY sisindwoy - souejuRN
000') 9pe'9L 000'GL 9z8'0l 000'62 100'G5Y $8[01Ya A - S0UBUBIUIEH
- - - - sjyauayg mm:.tm

i - 100706 oIE3IPay
i - 000408 fiunoeg e10g
- - BIIAISS [UOSID ]

 |esodoid jebpng _ : _ L

b mipuadxg

YaSaH/SNI Auewpedaq
$£0 9 260 :pung.

YVd ALISHZAIND 40 DVTIHA



000°292 ££0'00Y 000°292 G€5'0.€ 000°£9Z sajjddng 9 fepsajely

000°1156 saliddng 8910

000011 Z2G'6E 1 000011 GoL'es 000'0L1 000°505 fiQ ‘auloses)
000'Z 0002 Z8 000'2 £00°€08 81800 18UJQ - Wioyiun
000'9 9821 0009 ELy'0L 008's L00'E0§ 3LEMOY WoJIUf
0000} 180 00001 092'€L 000'y L0O'LOS Jusludinb3 [2isuse) - [ejUBY
000'¢ 000°¢ 000'¢ 120°6S¥ Jejusoumo]
- 020°55¥ Bupjing j00d Suwimg
- LLO°GSY Boig Aoy - soueusiue
- oLO'GSY Baly AB|/SpiBld - BOUBUSIUIEN
- 9g¢ SLO'gsY Wied Jaulled - soueusjulely
0000} 00001 890°G 0060} yL0'g6Y sellilioe4/sied - souBUBIUIB
000'0} 196'9¢ 000°0L Shy'L 0000} 800°SSY seuBis ‘sjybi 19e4S - soueUSUIE
000'08 188'051 000°0€ 520'G8} 000'0€ 800°G6¥ spunoigy /Buip(ing - soueusjulely
00002 £/9'8¢ 000'0Z y0Z'Gh 000'Zy S00°G5Y dinb3 |eieues) - soueusulEl
000'99 19148 000'99 £/1'0§ 000'05 L00"SS¥ SBJ0IUBA - B0UBUBIUIBI
- 800Gy §]eadjg - adueUSIUIEIN
005'GL1L 878607 005G L piy'69) 005'201 spjauag abui4
000'sy [T 000Gt G/6'LL 0000 L00'€SS aoueinsuy dnoio
006'2 1668 005°L 180'6 006'2 100706 3J2IpS
000'6€ AAS 000°6€ 9688 000'2¢ 000" 706 Alnoag [e0g
000'tZ 8696 000'%Z GGS'ey 00062 000°€06 suopnguyue) Jeholdwg -JH|
090'608 91LZ¢9 090'608 712989 89£'965 89JAI9G [BUOSId
000'09 6161t 000°09 625'L¥ 00007 000078 BLIKBAD
- 000°Z¥8 finebuon
69/'2G 99/'25 052'0§ 100°ZE8 UeuwsJo4
A% A% g8yl 08¥%'Z¢ 000°2£8 (1) olueyosy
00S'ZLS £r6'005 000°}L¥ 818015 000'GEE 000°1£8 (6} ueloluyos | soueUSIUIB
000'cE 000°GE 000'G} 000918 [suucslad swi| -Hed
050"ty 0612 060'v¥ 881y 8el'ey £00°808 fimporoeg
00S‘L¥ PEQ'LE 000°€8 £0£°Z8 00008 000°208 lojalig
[esodaid yebpng. 2bpn BRI

0z ( - aunypuadxg

o .mxho_.s.u.m_..n:..n_.u:m.Etm.%a
{og0) :pund

MAVd ALISHIAIND JO HOVTIA



0L 86¥'L 65L'925°L 0L'861'| z0c'cee’L 8L1'964°L 130} justwedag

058908 785'SE 058°90¢ 128°LLE 052052 SaJABg [EMORU0))
0oo'sg 000°GE BETEL 000'GE 000y swdinb3 [ejausg) - 8seUIIN
000'S 000'e 000's 000°609 fooyog - Buuel |
0g¢ 0sE oge 000°109 uonealiand ‘uonduosang ‘seng
. Z00° €8S duwlos) SIBYIOp - BOURINSL)
- G00'c8s 1Y)y - aueInsu|
- €10'6.6 Buijoon pue Burjesy - [enoeauon
- ZL0'GLG JayjQ - 1807 [BNIOBIUAD
- 000°€96 [eoipaAsd - Bugsa]
000'69 €619 00069 1£5'89 000Gt 900'65S 1Bt 19008 "08]3 - 89

000°e £¥9 000'e o'} 0052 G00'58S alnr - sellin
000'vL 18911 000'% ) zez'el 006 ¥00°G5G Jai_A - saliin
- £00°65S suoydafe) - seflin
000°L1 10482 000'L) 8SL'LL 000°¢ 200°658 se9 - Sslliin
goo'sy bA:TAIA 4 000'8F 6.0 0002} 100'GSS Jupos|g - s8N
000's 000'G 000°S 000°LL9 Burutes | 'asusisjuo) ‘Bugespy
00S°} 198°t 005'L £€S'2 005°} 000°L8G SNOSUBHSISIN
000°GL 000'GL 668 000°0¢ ¢l0'sls JBUYIG - 150D [enjoeluo)
00005 66£°0S 000'08 TL0'ee 000708 G00'GLG O}INDSOW - 150D |erjaeluo)
00005 998°z¢ 000°08 £9Z'¢cS 000708 F00'GLG paapyBuimop - 1800 [emoeUoD
-jes m_mmo%_h_m_ummuzm_a coopenjay oo e ojebpng 0 JRqUINN. s AL

: : - aany

-JUN02dY- puadx3

SR mMdyQiA o jeor

SYIOM 1(and Juswyedag
(050) -pung

WHvd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2a:

First, Second and Third Readings - An Ordinance Levying Taxes For General Corporate And
Special Purposes For The Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2022, And Ending Aprit 30, 2023
For The Village Of University Park, Cook And Will Counties, 1llinois.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 12, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is An Ordinance Levying Taxes
For General Corporate And Special Purposes For The Fiscal Year Beginning
May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023 For The Village Of University Park,
Cook And Will Counties, Illinois.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




ORDINANCE NUMBER 02023 - XX

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR GENERAL CORPORATE AND
SPECIAL PURPOSES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1, 2022, AND
ENDING APRIL 36, 2023, FOR THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK. COOK
AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of University
Park, Cook and Will Counties, Illinois As Follows:

Section 1

That the amount of $6,541,934 is hereby levied upon all taxable property within the
corporate limits of the Village of University Park, Cook and Will Counties, lllinois, for
the 2022 tax year beginning May 1, 2022, and ending April 30, 2023, for the following
purposes, which sums are set forth under the column entitled "Levy"™:

FUND LEVY
General Corproate $ 4,732,743
llinois Municipal Retirement 701,077
FICA 846,434
Police Pension 108,020
Fire Pension 153,663

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE
RAISED BY TAXATION $ 6,541,937

Section 2
If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the
invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance.

Section 3
All statutes of the State of llinois or any parts thereof which are in conflict with the

provisions of this ordinance are hereby superseded by this ordinance enacted under the
home rule power of the Village of University Park.



Section 4
This ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage and approval.

This ordinance was passed and deposited in the office of the Village Clerk of the Village
of University Park this 12" day of January, 2023.

ADOPTED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park, Will
and Cook Counties, Illinois this 12" day of January, 2023, pursuant to roll call vote, as
follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Mayor of the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties,
linots of this 12" day of January, 2023.

Joseph E. Roudez [11, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



CERTIFICATE OF PRESIDING OFFICER

The undersigned, as presiding officer of the Village of University Park, hereby certifies
that the above tax levy has been passed in compliance with the provisions of the Truth In
Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-55, ef seq.

Joseph E. Roudez 111,
Mayor



AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2b:

A Resolution Adopting The Village Of University Park 2022 Treasurer’s Report

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 12, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Resolution Adopting The
Village Of University Park 2022 Treasurer’s Report

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




Treasurer's Annual Report
VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Cook and Will Counties, State of IHinois

For the Fiscal Year Ended Aprit 30, 2022

REVENUES:

REAL ESTATE TAXES 5,298,745,.91; VIDEO GAMING TAX 44,051.57, STATE INCOME TAX 670,000.00;
MUNICIPALSALESTAXS500,000.00;LOCALUSETAX326,777.57; TELECOMMUNICATION TAX 234,631.35; UTILITY
TAX 6846,601.91; HEAD TAX 451,521.46; AMBULANCE SERVICE 148,199.83; ARC46,130.00; CODE INSP FEES
551,327.00; LICENSES & PERMITS 1,754,253.80; FEES&FINES177,604.83,DISPOSALSERVICE2,667.00;
RECFEES 24,231.00; SCHOL4,751.00; SPECS,194.51, TOWNCR 72,531.08; VILLAGESTICKERS4{},116.50;
MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE376,163.16;UB 2,667.00;

Total+10,383,166.46

Expenditures:
4GeeJumpAndJam,150.00;A&SDivineHealthcare,2,100.00;ABeepLLC,165.00;AFreedomFlagCo,219.95.ABCParade
Floats,1,200.00;Able&WillingPiumbing,16,788.00;ABSElectricDivision 6,310.00;Accessory 1LLC,553.50;ActionFlagCo
,1,503.90,ADPInC,83,841.40;ADT 4,092.03;AFLAC,25,225.16;AFSCME2 ,350.00 AideRentals 2,241 45; AirOneEquip
ment,24,910.51;AlexanderEquipmentCo,8,700.00;AlphaCard, 175.00;Alscolnc, 343.45; Amarckl1.C,1,000.00;AmberiM
echanicaiContractors,69,510.67;AmericanBackflow,4,573.00;AmerticanExpressb9,852 34, AmericanPayrollAssociatio
n,329.00;AndersonPestSolutions, 1,285.50; AnteroGroupLLC 431 ,696.88;Aquall,22,167.78; ArmstrongMedicallndustri
es,134.57,ASCAP,380.00;AshlaurConstructionColnc,40,000.00.AT&T,10,840.62; AT&ThMobility 66,848.18; AxonEnter
priselnc, 14,293.57;BadAxeProductsLi C,240.00;BankofYork497,810.00;BankFees5,990.00Baxter&\Woodmaning, 10,4
12.58;ErmestineBBeckFulgham, 46,452 .41;MichaelBehrens,750.00;BigWrenchPlumbing,1,350.00;BioTronine,435.00;
BlueCrossBlueShield,1,425,034.70;ShirleyBolding,600.00;DerylBolton,692.23; BoundTreeMedical 4,375.33;EdwardBr
adley,647.92;BraniffCommunicationsine,658.00;BraveDialogue,600.00;BriteComputers,385.00;DondreliBrown,59.97;
JulaniBrown,647.92;BSNSportsL L C,46.97;BurrisEquipmentCo,10,000.00;COPSTestingServiceinc, 1,990.00;Calumet
CityPlumbing8&HMeatingColnc,41,882.09;CannonCochranManagement,7,293.28;CardiacConsultingGroupSC,120.00;C
asinoTours&Charersine,1,170.00;CDSOfficeTechnologies,909.00,CDWGovernmenting, 10,178.32;CentraiPartsVare
house,11,868.14;ChampionSportswear,1,757.00;BrianChellios, 1,116.77:ChicagoMetropolitanAgency,265.64; Chicago
Tire,5,195.82;ChicagoTribuneMediaGroup,1,518 .14, CHWManagementGroupbLC,713,872.42:MarvinClark,250.00;CI
arkeEnvironmentalMosquitoManagementine,33,318.00;CollegeofDuPage, 1,000.00;Coloniallife&Accidentins, 8,605.0
7:ColvinPrinting,260.00;Comcast,23,004.36,ComcastBusiness, 19,733.80;ComEd, 128,430.6 3 MichaelCook,750.00;C
oreConstructionServicesOfHlinoisine, 143,609.08; County OfWill 272 469.08;CoysAutoRebuildersing, 25,549 .56 Michael
RCrandall, 575.00;CrossmarkPrintinginc,3,279.48;DearbornLife?,415.37,BonaldCunningham, 1,100.00;CurrieMotorsF
rankfortinc, 137.45;DeJongEquipmentCoinc,20,374.92; DellFinancialServices, 24,076.32; GeoffreyDenison, 750.00;Don
naDettbarnChambers, 166.00; ayCeliaDieudonne,1,400.00;DigitalAlly, 451.00; Diversifiedinspectionsing, 1,573.38:DJLI
F'John,1,900.00;DLCPropertiesine,800.00;DaltonDobesh, 750.00: Dancelne, 50.00; DoorMasters, 18,64 1.75;JaceliaDuke
sKelly,1,866.99;ClaudetteDurr, 182.61;EJEquipmenting,23,761.90; DanielEart, 134.99;Elmer&SonLocks mithsing, 3,739.
43;EmilsTires,3,365.60;EmsarChicagoMilwaukee,688.05;WilliamErdman,24.00; TonyaErvin, 200.00;SandroEstrada, 13
9.95;Everbridgelnc, 10,200.00,EyeMed 6,503.41;NinaFainEsg,55,831.00;JonathanFebus, 6.00;FederalExpress,583.84
:FederalSignalCorporation,880.00;FeeceQilCompany,145,633.74;FireServicelnc, 13,371.93;RudoiphFisher,1,350.00;
Firstinsurance5(2,208 .45;FlockSafety,22 000.00;Flowmspinc,3,100.00;FosterCoachSaiesing, 1,577 54 StephanieMar
ieFrancisquini,100.00;DonzellFranklin,486.84;FreedomFirstAid&Safetylnc, 2,287 20;FrontrunnerSystemsing,49,761.0
0;GForceAutomotive,17,716.49;GHeating&AirConditioning, 5,196.70; GallagherAsphaltCorp,27,203.72; JulioGarcia,2,9
00.00:MichaelGebert,1,250.00,GemBusinessForms,2,838.00, JoshuaGiovenco, 750.00;ScottGlowinke, 1,150.00;Golin
owlLC,1,838.00,Grainger,206.93;GrandCanyonUniversity, 1,000.00; TheGraphicEdge 4,476.57;SabahudinGredelj, 30
0.00;RaymondAndRoxanneGreen,400.00;Greenfieldsl.awnCarelnc,32,725.00;Guaranteed TechnicalServices, 3,060.0
0;GWlunkRemovallLLC,5,200.00;ErikHajkowicz, 750.00;MarvaHampton, 190.25;HelselJeppersonElectrical, 12,933 .57
;HeritageCrystaiClean,336.00;HIDGlobalCorparation, 1,447.99;EstherHope, 25.00;CharlieHoskinsJr,2,000.00;HRPChi



cagolLC,1,200.00;JerryHunt, 80 .40; lHinoisAssociationOfChiefsOfPolice, 4 14.00; llfinoisCityCountyMgtAssoc, 977.50; HHi
noisCommunicationsSalesinc,8,660.00;linoisDepartmentOfRevenue,78.75; HiinoisEPAFiscalServices,1,000.00;Hlinoi
sLawEnforcement, 120.00;llinoisMunicipait eague,825.00;IndustrialChembabs,980.37;IngallsHealthSystem,3,920.00;)
ngallsCccupationalHealth,177.00;InsightBirectUSAlne, 7,226.40;InternationalC ouncilOfShopping Centers, 600.00; roqu
oisPavingCorp,256,132.89;IMRF 166,720.38;JacksonStateUniversity, 3,000.00,JoyceJackson, 702.00;MitziJackson, 1,0
00.00;UstadJaco,2,140.00;JCMUniforms, 16,201.75;NaiNevaJenkinsg 88 1.73; JohnKasperekCoine, 78,835 .50, Johnson
Controfs,3,505.00;JohnsonControlsSecurity,8,586.27, JonesParts&Services, 154.06; DorothyJones, 1,651 45; Jermaine
Jones,2,230.00;Destinydordan, 1,200.00;Julielnc, 1,779.48;KavanaughElectricing, 100.00;Keith'sPowerEquipmentinc 4
627 .68,JasonKinnan, 1,150.00;KSStateBankGovernment, 132,467 44 &DEvansEnterprise,600.00; LakeshoreTitleAg
ency,3,781.13;UlisesLara, 750.00;LawOfficeOfLukePHajzllolta, 10,000.00;Russelit.edezma,1,100.00;LegalShield, 2,56
5.40;KarenLewis,1,473.68,Keelyl ewisChildress,116.77;Douglippeit, 7560.00;Josuel.opez, 750.00; LorasCollege,1,000.
00;l.ou'sGlovesing,3,455.84;GrantLove, 974 .80;M&JAsphaltPavingColne,11,200.00;Mahler'sServicetnc,2,758.18;Don
aldMahood, 2,945 59 MajorGamingLLC,815.25:Mario’sAutoglassRepair&Replacement;RooseveliMartin, 647 92, Jame
sMatzuka,178.00;JanelleMcFadden,650.00;McKessonMedicalSurgicalGovtSolutionsLLC 5,367 77; MickeyMcNair, 1,8
70.00;MeadeElectricCo,24,510.20;Menardsinc,36,373.51; MetropolitanMayersCaucus, 320 .81 MiddleTennesseeState,
1,000.00;ByronMiles,735.00;Montana&WelchLLC,12,748.37;MorrealeBradyMalone&CWIKPC,285.00;MarkeitaMorris,
1,400.00;MortonSaltinc,41,684.17;MotorolaSolutions Starcom, 13,154.00;MunicipalClerksCflllinois, 110.00;MunicipalC
ollection,471.68;MunicipaiSystemsinc, 19,247 .17 Muricode, 1,225.00; DanielMurphy, 1,516 .50;MusicAllianceFestival 4,
800.00;NadlerGolfCarSalesinc,43,833.12;NAPAGeninuinePartsCompany, 15,955.86; NaticnalLeagueOfCities, 1,202.0
0;NationalSerminarsTraining, 1,745.00;NationwideRetirement,2,072.00;NaturallyUrbanEnvironmentalinc,43,956.00;NC
PERSGroupLifelnsurance,416.00;AlainnNesbitt, 750.00;NicorGas,50,131.82;NiimanFranzettiLL P 8,302.00;NorthEast
MultiRegionalTraining, 150.00;Neopost, 3,250.00;NRGRestore, 1,850.00; Officesupply.com,396.98,0OmarSuppliesing, 55
0.00;OnsiteCommunications,460.00;0OnsolvelLLC,5,197.50:Orkin,3,955.00;OtisElevatorCo,3,485.38: OttosenDinolfoH
asenbalg&Castaldoltd,280,819.22;OverdoorsOftliinoising, 2,147 59, P&APropertiesLLC 400.00;KeriPacelli, 750.00;Pac
Vaninc,4,875.00;ParkForestFireDept, 700.00;PartyPecopleEntertainmentinc, 2,500.00;MonicaPate, 844 .05, DonaldPatric
k,647.92,BalianPearman,1,870.00;PerfectPottyinc,2,732.00;PettyCashVVH, 1,500.00;PhoenixFireSystems, 807 .05;Phy
siciansimmediateCarelLC,1,958.00;LisaPlummerEl,1,330.00;PoliceChiefs OfWillCounty, 1,000.00;PorterLeeCorporati
on,1,284.29;PostmasterParkForest,3,787 .56, PrairieViewA&MUniversity, 1,000.00;CartaPrather,1,400.00;PrecisionPipi
nginc.4,224.15;PremierPropertylimprovementsing, 700.00,ProWasteinc, 3,625.00;ProPump, 1,639.96,PrudentialRetire
mentService,2,380.00;,Q'sChopShop,1,400.00;Quadientl.easingUSAlnc,1,820.28; QualityAlarmSystemsinc,11,360.45;
RaganCommunicationsinec,231.36;RayO’HerronColne,2,409.20;RCNTechnologies,2,169.98,ReadyRefresh.4,988.95;
ReaperPestManagement,75.00;Reindersinc,10,583.58;RescorCorp, 355,98, Revizel.l.C 6,800.00;ShawnRichards, 1,0
00.00;RicohUSAInc,34,608.54RideForChangeRideForHopeFoundation,50.00;MichaelRoche, 750.00; RomeovilleFire
Academy,925.00;JosephRoudezill, 1,366.77;GwenReneeRucker,1,100.00; ThomasRusinak,830.00;RussoPowerEquip
ment,54.98;RydinDecals,2,106.91;Saunoris,2,406.41;SavvyStagingAndCreativeHomeSolutions, 1,000.00; ScheliiRepo
ringServicel td,660.00;ServiceManagementinc,2,000.00;ServiceSanitationing,8,291.84, ServicemasterCommercialCl
eaning, 16,478.00;ServproOfMattesonHomewood, 79,738.92, Sherly Tuckpointing&BuildingMaintenancelne, 770.00;Chri
stianSlinkard, 1,239.79;AdamSobieray,750.00; StevenSockwell,2,180.00; Solitudel akeManagementLLC,5,222 .46;Sout
hSuburbanMayors&ManagersAssociation,1,121.60;SouthlandRegionaiMayoraiBlackCaucus, 500.00;SpecialtyPhysici
ansOflllinois,2,018.00;SpeerFinancialing,2,557.50;StanleyConvergentSecurity, 1,286.61; StanleyWPagorek,30,000.00;
Staples,9,301.11;StarDisposalServiceinc,9,560.50; StateChemicalScolutionsine, 1,980.71; ThomasStegenga, 750.00; Jef
freyStrick,600.00;DeborahStroud,180.00; StrykerMedical, 1,072.58; SuttonFord,2,399.85; Sybatechinc,2,750.00;KevinT
ambling,750.00;ShenikaTaylor, 1,400.00;Teamstersboeal700,12,492.00; TechnologyManagementRevolvingFund, 10,3
04.46; ThomasPainting&Decoratinging,10,000.00; ThompsonElevatorinspectionServiceine,2,438.00; ThornCresk\Wood
sManagement,2,000.00; TMobile,4,105.92, TMobiteUSAInc,860.00; TolbertisRoofing&ConstructionServicesine, 11,295,
00, TrafficControl&Protectioninc,3,270.55; TrainingConceptsinc, 244 .25; Travelers,50.00; TreasurerState Oflllinois, 37,88
8.94;FriElectronics,6,678.94, TriRiverPoliceTraining, 1,770.00; TrinityChristianCollege, 1,000.00, TRLTireServiceCorp, 1
03.50; Trophies&AwardsPlus,1,634.75; TruGreen&ActionPestControl 5,911.10; TylerTechnologiesinc, 14,053.30;UChic
agoMedicinelngalis,529.00;Uline,13,862.21;UnifirstCorp,15,831.30; UnitedParceiService, 1,356.89; UnitedRentalsNorth
America,8,998.12; UniversityOftliinois, 13,318.00; UniversityParkY outhAthleticAssociation,6,000.00; UniversityPark Yout
hBaseballOrganization,7,400.00;GwendolynVanarsdale,1,471.00;VarTechnologyFinance, 775.63;VectorSolutions, 2,7
71.00;VelanSolutionsLLC,1,632 .00, VerizonWireless, 10,452 .49;VernonAndMazinec,5,940.00; VirtuallyChabarProperty,
500.00;VizionMarketing,2,055.00; KendaliWalker,565.23;WashburnMachineryinc,968 61, WasteManagementCorporat
e,7,051.93;ClaudiaWebb,1,253.61; WeldstarCo,2,904.65;WesKochelinc,2,407.00;CheniseVWhitehead,566.67 \WilcoFir
eChiefsAssociation,3,000.00,WillCountyGovernmentall eague 4,409.05;WillCountyHealthDept 620.00;WillCounty Tre
asurer,55,754.96;WillcoFireRadioGroup,3,000.00;DeborahWilson, 1,016.77; WinkleEnvironmentalServices,428.00; Wi
PFLILLP,84,300.00;WordSystemsLLC,14,000.00;WunderichDoorsing,840.00;CharlesWynn, 1,780.00; YesPress, 15.4
73.00;Zinsatnterprisesinc,300.00; ZoliDataSystemsinc, 3,808.34, ZoliMedicalCorp,1,461.59



Total-$6,114,838,41
CATEGORY A (UNDER $24,999.99)

Bolding, Shirley, Brooks, Theaplise Flowers, Kerry; Franklin, Donzell; Frazier, Norman; Hayes, Zackery; Jenkins,
Sonia; Jennings, Samuel; Jones, Dorothy; Labrador-Ruvaicaba: Lewis, Karen; ;Miles, Byron; McFadden, Janelle;
McMutlan, Curtis; Roudez Joseph:Rusinak;Torres, Francisco;Walker, Kendall;Williams, Elizabeth

CATEGORY B ($25,000 to 49,999.99)

Banks, Vernell, Earl, Daniel Scott,Glowinke; Hampton, Marva: Jennings, Samuel, UKeisha, Kitching; Robinson,
Ebony; Roudez Justin;Rusinak, Thomas;Sanchez, KourtneySwartzentruber,Joshua; Wilson Keith.

CATEGORY C ($50,000 to 74,999.99)

Belgrave, Rawle; Estrada, Sandro; Emery, Marlindra; Gebert, Michael;, Giovenco, Joshua; Gonzalez, Martin;
Henderson, Jason;

Hunt, Jerry; Hoskins, Charlie; l.edezma, Russell, Love, Grant; Jenkins, Neva Lewis-Childress, Keely; Plummer El,
Lisa; Quinn, Lisa; Slinark ,Christian; Servin, Juan;. Webb, Claudia

CATEGORY D ($75,000 to 99,999.99)

Byther, Darrell, Behrens, Micheal; Brown, Dondrell; Bolton, Deryl;
Cunningham,Donald;DukesKelly,Jacelia;Jaco,Ustad; Jones, Jermine;;Vanarsdale, Gwendolyn;Lipplet, Dougias;; Neshitt,
Alainn;Roche, Michael

CATEGORY D ($99,999.99 £0120,0€0.00)

Chellios, Brian; Cook, Michagl;;Beck-Fulgham,Ernestiine; Denison, Geoffrey; Dobesh, Dalton; Glowinke,Scott;
Garcia, Julio; ;Hajkowicz, Erik Jaco,Ustad;Jones, Jermaine; Kinnan, Jason; Lippelt, Douglas Lopez, Josue McNair,
Mickey; Murphy, Daniel; Pacelli, Keri; Pearman, Dalian; Richards,Shawn;Sobieray,Adam; Tambling, Kevin; Sockwell,
Steven; Stegenga, Thomas; Wilson, Deborah; Wynn Charles.

Total Payrol} -5,465,242.85



Request F

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS AGENDA DOCKET NUMBER: E-2¢:

A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The Execution Of An Agreement
By And Between The Village Of University Park And Axon Enterprise, Inc.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 12, 2023

Presented For Discussion and Your Consideration Is A Resolution Approving
And Authorizing The Execution Of An Agreement By And Between The
Village Of University Park And Axon Enterprise, Inc. For Body Cameras
And Tasers For The Police Department.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 12th day of January, 2023




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the Illinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as “Village”) upon
approval of the corporate authorities may enter into an Agreement with another party pursuant to
lilinois Statute;

WHEREAS, AXON Enterprise, inc. (hereinafter referred to as "AXON") supplies and
supports various video and camera platforms including but not limited to body warn cameras and
mounted camera systems for the several police departments;

WHEREAS, the Village is interested in entering info an agreement with AXON for the
purchase of body worn cameras and tasers; and

WHEREAS, Corporate Authorities of the Village are of the opinion that it is in the best
interests of the Village of University Park to enter into the attached agreement with the Axon
Enterprise, Inc. for the purposes referenced herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, Illinois pursuant to the Village's “Home Rule
Powers” as follows:

Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preamble to this resolution are full, true and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this resolution as legislative findings.

Section Two - Approval of Agreement

The Village hereby approves the Agreement substantially in the form attached hereto and
made a part hereof as Exhibit A for the purchase of body worn cameras in the amount of
$79,280.00 and for the purchase of tasers in the amount of $55,603.20 for a total expenditure of
$134,883.20 (one hundred thirty-four thousand eight hundred eighty-three dollars and no cents)
to be paid over a period of five years as set forth therein.



Section Three - Authorization and Direction

The Village Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement, substantially in the
form of such agreement attached heretc as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as shall be
approved by the Village Attorney and the officials of the Village executing the Agreement, their
execution thereof to constitute exclusive evidence of their approval to any and all changes or
revisions therein from and after the execution and delivery of such Agreement.

Section Four - Other Actions Authorized

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shail take all actions necessary or
reasonably required o carry out and give effect to the intent of this resolution and otherwise to
consummate the transactions contemplated herein and shall take all actions necessary in
conformity therewith including, without fimitation, the execution and delivery of all documents
required to be delivered in connection with the transaction contemplated herein.
Section Five - Authorization of Expenditures

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize and direct the expenditure of all costs related
to the execution of the Agreement, additionally, the Village is authorized and directed to allocate
and spend all necessary funds to fulfili the requirements of the Agreement and of this Resolution.
Section Six - Waiver of Bidding Process

To the extent that any requirement of bidding would be applicable to the transactions
contemplated hereunder, the same is hereby waived.

Section Seven - Acts of Village Officials

That all past, present and future acts and doings of the officials of the Village that are in
conformity with the purpose and intent of this resclution are hereby, in all respects, ratified,
approved, authorized and confirmed.

Section Eight — Effective Date

This resoiution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

Section Nine - Publication

This resolution shall be published in book or pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Section Ten — Conflict Clause

All resolutions, parts of resolutions and/or board actions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.



Section Eleven — Saving Clause

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this resolution is declared by a court of
law to be invalid or unconstifutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this resolution, which are hereby declared to be separable.
Section Tweive — Recording

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of University Park.

DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Donzell Franklin

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez il

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
12th day of January, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez HlI
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

[, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lliinois; that | am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
January 12, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janeile D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez lll
TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to alt of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lllinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lliinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

Agreement



Axon Body Worn Cameras & Tasers:

Attached are the quotes for the Axon Body 3 cameras and Taser 7 devices. Below 1s a breakdown of each quote, and
what is included on each.

0-435307: Axon Body 3 Cameras

With this quote, Axon included an $864.00 discount for 6 months of Auto-Tagging for free, since we are about 4
months out on implementation for that feature. We also included the Virtual Camera professional service for 50% off,
which brings the total discount on the quote to $1,614.00. Year 1 also has hardware broken out separately. Below is what
s included:

e (16) Axon Body Cameras with Technology Assurance Plan (TAP)
e  (2) 8-bay docking stations with TAP

e (4) Pro licenses

e  (12) Basic licenses

e 2,500 GB of storage

e  (16) Auto-Tagging licenses

e (1) Virtual Camera professional service for 50% off

0-435312: Taser 7s
This quote includes a $2,000.00 buyback credit for 16 older X26Ps, and a Free HALT training suit. That brings the total

discount on this quote to $2,788.12. Below 1s what is included:

e (16) Taser 7 devices with 5-year extended warranties
e (19) Taser 7 batteries. Rechargeable and 5-year extended warranties
e (16) Taser 7 holsters
e (1) Taser 7 docking station with 5-year extended warranty
e (28) training cartridges per device over a 5-year period.
o Year1—(2) HALT close quarter, (2) HALT standoff, (2) Live close quarter, (2) Live
standoff.
o Year2—(2) Live close quarter, (2) Live standoff
o Year3—(2) HALT close quarter, (2) HALT standoff, (2) Live close quarter, (2) Live
standoff.
o Year4—(2) Live close quarter, (2) Live standoff
o Year5—(2) Live close quarter, (2) Live standoff
e (6) live cartridges delivered upfront per device. All cartridges shot while on duty are replaced at
no cost.
o Year1-(3) Live close quarter and (3) Live standoff.
e (32)inert cartridges (Half Close Quarter and Half Standoff) to help with muscle memory and
training
e (1) Taser 7 target and frame
o (17) Taser 7 Evidence.com licenses to store and manage device evidence data
e (1) HALT training suit for free

Elizabeth Scott

Village Manager

Village of University Park

44 Town Center Drive

Unipersity Park, 11,

Phone: 708.2354813 Ext. 705 Fax: 708.534. 3430
E-mail: escott@university-park-il.com




ININ8Y L 8981F-L0LSEP-D | abed
| 00°082'6.$ 00°0$ 00°082'6.$ [e1oL
12 120°E)$ 00°0$ 1Z120°e)8 920z %8q
12 120°€1$ 0003 1Z120°¢)$ Gz0z %80 |
1z'1z0'c1$ 0008 \Z120'e}$ 202 980
L120EL$ 00°0% 1Z'120°¢L$ £207 280
91°G6)'12$ —— 0008 91'G6L 12$ 220z %8
|BJ0L Xel lejoigng 3jeg
Aewwng juswAed
et ” 00°082'6.% XVL /M TV1OL QILVINILST |
0 o o = ,
C'6€L6% SONIAVS TV10L 00:082°6.% 150 1V.10L |
¥8°Iv6°LS lea A 1o sbuineg abelany | SUIUO 09 yibua welbold
Kewuwng junoasiqg Alewwng ajonp
- rew3 _
| xed 8902-506 (08¥) xed _ 7 vsn | vsn |
| wooiyed-Aisisaun@ueuuny| ;lew L0 UoXE@)al00Ww :jew _ W 80£2-v8709 11 “ied Aisisaun | 80.Z-¥8709 I Med Ausieaun
| €£160-rES (802) :uoyd 8902-506 (08Y) :euoyd [ I weyuing 869 | 1Q weyuing g9
| ueuury uoser 2100 MaUREBN [ 71 - 1daq 8aljod Yied Alsieaiun _ 10 Weyuing ggg-eojoau|:Aisnag:ssauisng |
| 1OVINOD AMVIAId JAILYLN3SIUd3Y STTVS || oL7g P, 0l dIHS

‘poyey Aanaq
OEN :swis] juswied
£/81 | aqNN JUnoooYy

€20Z/S1/10 -91eQ HEeS 10e[UC] pajewlsy

Z20z/0g/ 1. ‘uonelidx3 ajonp
ZZ0Z/S0/} ) :panss|

ININ8Y.L'898Y1-L0ESEF-D

L£12°8/6°008" L + [euoneulsiy|
1£12-8.6 (008) :onsewoq
1221%10-98 ' LVA

See)S paliun

65768 BUOZLY ‘B]EPSHOIS

1S UG8 N 00821

"au| ‘asudiaiug uoxy




ININ8Y 2 898FP-L0€SE-D Z abed
00°082°6.$ 000§ 0008Z'6.8 [ejoL
00'05.8 000§ 00'05.$ 000548 00°005'1$ } H3LHVLS WYOAQOS TWNLYIA 9¥108
S8JIAJag aUe) B| i
| 00008°01$ 000§ 00°008°0L$ 001§ 005L$ 09 Zh 8jpung asusor] diseg asusdrjoiseg
| 00°09¢°6% 000§ 00°09¢ 6% 00°6€S 00'6€% 09 ¥ 8jpung 8susa[] 0lg 85U80[101d
00°000°9% 0008 00°000°9% 0708 0r'o$ 09 052 39VHO0LS 14VO-VTY WODFONIAIAT 89 01 £898L
| 00922728 000§ 00'92L°L$ 018§ 006§ 09 9l 3SNI0IT ONIDOVL 01NV 289€.
al1eM}Og aue) ]
00°066'2$ 0008 00°066'2$ 00S6Y1§  00G6v'1§ Z alpung o0q Aeg BN €8V agnegy
00781 11§ 000§ 00781 11§ 00°669% 006693 gl 8jpung eJslie] ¢gy ogav
m alempieH ape) ey
00°075'e$ 0008 00'0¥5'e$ 05'62% 05628 10'79% 09 z sjpung dv 1 Yooq Aeg-Binyy elswed uiop Apog dv1aaNweome
00088°92$ 0008 00088928 00'82$ 00'82$ 5128 09 9l sjpung dy L elsWe) Wop Apog dv.1WEME
weiboig
| leol Xe| [ejolang 2UdJN  ddldisil pajpunqun  wie]l  Ap uonduasag way
jesodo.d ul 1emoj uofjaas safnpayos Aiaaljag ui pajiejap ale sajqelaAlap ||y
Buiolg
00°082°6.$ ‘[ejoqns 8jonp
00'768'08% 180114 1517 8j0np
02'610°68$ :82lid ps|punqup 8jonp



INWSY.L'898YY-L0ESEY-D ¢ sbed

820271110 £202/S1IT) 2 (dv1) 3000 AVELINW AINVYEYM [X3 59708 8lpung dv1 %000 Aeg-HIM IaWED Lo Apog
8202/71/10 £202/5 110 9 (dvL) V3NY0 ALNVEIVIM X3 79708 8jpung dv elewe) Uioj fpog

ajeQ pug psjewlisy  3jeq pelg palewsy  ALD uopdiiosag way elpung
sanjueliep

! H3LHVIS WYOAQOE TYNIHIA _ 9vi08 SHe) BV |

ALD uonduasaqg wiay| ajpung
EERTINET

8202/v 110 €202/5 110 052 FOVHOLS L¥VO-VTY NOO'IONIAIAF 8D 0 €898/ SUe ey |

8202/71/10 £202/S1/10 o 3ISNIOMTONIOOVLOLNY  789€L SUEQElY
8202/v1/10 €202/51/10 v 3SN3OMWOO'FONIAIAS TYNOISSTH0dd  Opiel ajpung sUSIT Old
8202/v1/L0 £202/5L/10 zl FOVHOLS IMVO-VTHYWOO'IONIAIAT 8D 01 €89EL 8jpung 8susdf] Old
8202/v 110 €202/5L/L0 Zl 3ISNIOI10ISYE WOO'IONIAINT O%8EL Sjpung SsUSJ[T Ofseg

820z/v 110 €20215H10 2l 3OVHOLS [UYOVTV WOO'FONIAIAT 89 0L €89¢/ 8jpung 8sUSS[T Oiseq

_ dleq pug psjewns3  sjeq Hejs pajewls3  ALD uopduosaqg wisy| slpung
alemyos

8202/S 11z ) 9 OML HS3Y334 V3INVO NOXY 0IEEL Sjpung v eleWes Wom Apog |

8202/S 11l z HS34434 ONZ Y000 OM8 AVEHLINI §89€. 8ipung dv1 %00Q Aeg-finy eisilied Wom Apog

G20z/5190 9 3NO HS3u43H Ya3WYD NOXY 60EE. Sjpung dv L EISWED UIOM Apog |

G202/51/90 z HS3dA3Y 1S1 Y000 OME AVE-ILTNI 689€. SIpung dvL. ¥00q Aeg-Hiniy eiswieg uiom Apog |
2e0z/GHE z Y200 AYE 8- € AGOE NOXY 0lzr. Sjpung %o0Q Aeg BN £V
C20T/SIE z 000 AVE-9 / AVE-l 28Y "AVE-8 £€8¥ 04 G¥00 Y3MOd YWY HLHON 6101 ajpung o0q feg BN £aY

2e0ziShie) 8l Y0070IdvY NOXY "3 18IX3 74 "INNOW ISNOYIN 02071 3jpung efaie) gy |
2202/ShiE) o Y0010IdYY - 318 - SN - 01¥N - £ AGOS NOXY 2028 L 3jpung eJsle) £ay
22025 HiE) 8 2 X314 40 £8Y ¥04 318Y0 v-8SN 01 088N VESLL Sjpung eJauie) £gy

__djeq Aisaieq pejewinsa  ALD uoydudssg way) ajpung |
alempieH

a|npayas Alaalje(



N8 L 89817~ L0£SEF-D {7 abed
00°9£G$ 000§ 00'9.£G$ ol ajpung dy1 elswe) uop Apog dvLWegme t Ba )
10'80.$ 00°04 10'80.$ [ slpung dvL ¥00Q Aeg-Hinjy BJaWED UIop Apog dV1agNLEDME viea) |
00'091'2$ 00°04 0009128 zZl 3|pung 8susdr diseg EETERRRIEET] ¥ 1Ba )
1 0006}$ 000§ 00051$ F HILEVLS WYDAQOE TYNLYIA 9v108 ¥ Iea )
700°002'1$ 0008 00'002'1$ 052 3OVIO0LS [dvI-¥1V¥ NOD'FONIAIAT 89 0} £89¢/ ¥ Jea
| 02655°1% 0008 02555°1$ ol 3SNIDITONIDDVL OLNY Z89€. 7 IBaj
| |elol Xe| |ejoigng J5Ty) uonduasaq way| uejd a910AU|
_ G20z 2°d
AR 00°0% 1T’ 120518 [ejol
[ 007.8'1$ 000§ 00Z.81% ¥ a|pung asuaal] oid asuaarold £ lea
[ 00°92E°SS 0008 00'9/€°G$ 9l slpung 4y ejawe) wop) Apog dV1WeDME ¢ Jea
108028 0008 10°80/8 z ajpung 4y 3200 Aeg-iin elewe) uiop Apog dv1agnweDmg RN
| 0009128 000§ 00'091'2$ Zl a|pung asuaol] diseg asusoliseg glea) |
[ 00°051$ 0008 000518 | H3LHV1S WYDAQOS TYNLHIA 97108 glea) |
000021 $ 0008 00002 1% 05z JOVHOLS LdvD-YTY WOD'IONIAIAT €9 0} £89€. g sl |
0755518 0008 02G55'1$ al 3SNIDITONIDOVL OLNY Z89¢€/ ¢ leap |
| 1ejoL Xe| |eloigns Ao uonduasag waj| ue|d 9910AU|
” ¥20¢ 2ed
L zeoels 00°0$ 1Z'120°C1$ [ejol |
0022818 0008 0022818 ¥ a|pung asueor] oid asuadrold Zles, |
T 009£'S$ 000§ 009£'5% 9l slpung dy 1 BJsWwe) Wop) Apog dv.1Wedmd AN
T 10'8048 0008 108028 Z &|pung dvL %000 Aeg-ninjy elaley uop\ Apog dv1agWweDMd zesj) |
0009128 0008 0009128 zZl a|pung 85U89[7 Jiseg asusofToiseq ZIBa) |
000518 0008 0005L% L Y3THV1S WYDAGOE TYNLHIA 9v108 Zleaj |
00°002'L§ 0003 00002°1$ 052 JOVIOLS [HVI-V1V WOOTONIAIAT 89 01 £89¢/ Z B3
[026851§ 000§ 02555 1% 9l 3SNIDIM ONIDDVL OLNY 789¢/ Z leaj)
' [BloL Xe| |eloiqns £ uonduasaqg way| ue|d 9910AU|
£20Z 2eQ |
| 91561128 000$ 91°561°22$ [ejol |
| 0006628 000§ 00'066'2$ Z alpung o0Q Aeg §inp £av aaneay gS137| - a1empiey
[ 00YBL LIS 000$ 00781118 ol a|pung eisle) £ay Jeay gS137 - alempley
[ 00Z281% 0003 00Z/8°1$ v a|pung 8susdr] old asu8oI0ld | Jeag
00°9£'G$ 000$ 009/£G$ 9l 8lpung dy eiawey) uiopy Apog dv1Wweomea | leaj
9620/ 000§ 96'20.% Z s|pung 4L 320q Aeg-linjy eJeWe) Wop) Apog dv.1agnweomd PEEERS
00°09+Z$ 0003 00'09}'2$ Zl a|pung 9susdl djseg asuad[oIseg PREENN
[ 00051$ 00'0$ 00051$ | HILHYLS WYIATOS TYNLHIA 9v108 PREETN
| 00000Z°1$ 000§ 00002 1% 052 JOVHOLS LvD-VTY WOD'IONIAIAT 89 0} £89¢/ RN
| 027555°1$ 0008 02'555'1$ 9l 3SNIDIT ONIDDYL OLNY Z89EL | lEaj) |
| lejoL xe| [ejoIqns Ao uonduasag wia)| ue|d 8310AU|
720z 98Q |

s|iejaq Juswihed



ISP L 898 P-L0ESER-D G abed
Lg'Leo'eLs 00'0$ 1z’ 120'el$ [ejol
00281 00°0% 002.8°1$ 14 8|pung asual 0.d 8sUa0170.d Glesj |
009.€'G$ 00°0% 00'9.£'S$ 9l 8|pung dv 1 eiawe) uopm Apog dv1Wweomd GlespA |
10'80.% 00°0$ 10808 [4 ajpung dv.L %200 Aeg-Hinjy esewe) uop Apog dv.1aginweomd Giesp
000912 00°0% 0009128 Zl 8|pung 8suao|7 Jlseg 9suslfalseq Gles\
00°051$ 00°0% 00°051$ 3 d3LHVLS WYOACQOE TVNLYIA 9108 GieBA |
00°00Z°L$ 00°0% 00°002'1$ 052 3OVHOLS LdVO-YT-V WOO'3ON3AIAS 89 0} £89EL G les)
02655 1§ 000% 02'685'1L$ 9l JSNIDIT ONIDOVL OLNY 289¢. Glesh |
[eloL Xe| [el03qns 10 uondiiaseq way| Ue|d 910AU|
920z %8d
1Z120°C1S 00°0$ 1212018 [ejol
00Z/8°1$ 000% 002818 14 8|pung asusol 0ld 85U30M0)d ples) |
[ejol xe| [e303qns f1o uonduasag way| uejd 9l0Au]|
f
|

G20z 22a




N8y L 8987 P-L0EGER-D g abed

"8)0np) siy} ubis Jou op ases|d ‘Ajoyine siy) sAey Jou op noA J *Aua jey) puiq o} Alioyine [eba| aney nok Jey uoxy o} juasaidal NoA ‘(}om noA woym Joj
fousBe jualiuianob Jo ‘Ayjedioiunw ‘Auedwos ayy o) payi| Jou Ing Buipnjour) Aypus Ue jo jieyaq uo Bujubls aie noA §| *sjoenuod ojul Jajus o} ajqe A|jnjme| ale
noA 1ey) 1uasaidas nok ‘mojaq Buiubis Ag *suonipuoo pue suig) paouaialel aroqe 8y} o} Aje|os 108lqns S| ajont) SiY) 0} asuodsal Ul panss| Jap.o sseyaund Auy

:SWIs | JO 90UB)deoay

‘weiboud jusisaoldw| sousiiedxg Jawoisng UOXY au) Jo swis) ay) 0} saibe nof ‘mojeq Bulubis Ag "eausis)el
Ag uislay pajelodioaul si ‘(suonipuod-pue-sulial-sajes/|ebajwoo uoxe mmm je pajsod) soualiadxa jonpoid Jnok sroidwi pue sjonpoid mau dojaasp
0] UoXy Yuim jusjuon AousBy Jo sjuswbas payuapi-ap jo Buleys sy sapnjoul Yoiym ‘xipusddy weibold juawanoidu) 8ausiiadx3 Jawojsng uoxy sy

-dI30V

"MOJaq paquosep
se xipuaddy weibold juswaAoidw| sousiiadxg JaW0}SnD UOXY aUI YIIM 101U0d Jou saop pue paseyaind Buiaqg seoinies pue syonpoid 8y sepnjoul i Juaixe
U} 0) Wianob ||eys Juswsalbe jey; ‘seseyaind aimny |je uiaaob o} Juswsaibe Joud e ojul palsiua aABY UOXY pue oA JusAe auy} u| "a|qedljdde Ji ‘eseyoind
LLOOY MBIAIB)U| UOXY Jo/pue 1984 UoXy Jo) (MOS) SHOM 10 usLs)elS payoe)e auy) Se [|om se ‘(SUONIpUoo-puB-Silia}-sa[es/[eba]/wod uoxXe Mmm Je pajsod)
Juswealby BuiseyoIng pue $80IAIeg JBISE S UOXY PUB Ulalay yuo) 1as suoisiaoid ay) jo sauejdasoe JnoA uodn [euonipuod pue o} pajiwi| St ajong) siyL

usWealBy Buiseyoing pue saoiAeg JeISE|\ LoXy

SUORIPUOY pue SWIa] Sajes 'ou| asudisyug uoxy

SUONIPUOY) PUB SWIS| PIepuBlS

*BuisioAul oy Joud
ywqns ases|d ‘paijdde aq pjnoys ajeaited uondwexa xe) e | "BuialoAul Jo awy Je abueys o3 Joalgns pue ajonb jo ajep je ajqealjdde sajel uo paseq pajew|}sa s| Xe|



N8P 898Y-LOEGER-D 1 obied

¢cOziE/L)

poubig 9je( ainjeubig




WINg.. 8987 -2 1ESEP-D . | abeq

02'£09'65$ 00'0$ 02'£09'65$ [ejol
L0°025'11L$ 000% 10°025°L1L$ 920¢ 980
L0°02S'LLS 00°0% L0025'H1$ 620z %=d
L00ZG'LLS 00°0% L0025'11$ ¥20Z %8d |
L0°025'}1S 00°0$ 20025118 £20Z 980
7622568 00°0% 26'225'6% ¢c0g 22Q
lejel Xejl [ejolqng 8jeq
Arewwng juswdied
Sy _ 02'€09'G5$ XVL1/M1VLOL d3LVINILST
GL'681°GLS _ SONIAVS TV1OL 02'509'65¢ 1500 TVL0L
G6'/E0'ES lea))\ Jad sBuines sbelany | SUILOW 09 ybua weibouid
EmEEzw junoasia >._mEE=w ajond
| | Jews _
W | 8902-506 (08) xe4 ¥sn vsn |
7 8 [I-y2ed-Austenun@ueuuny ;ews3 | WO uoxe@aloowL (Jlewg _ 20/Z-78709 11 "“yed Ausiaaun 80/2-78109 11 “ed Ausiaaun |
f £160-vES (80L) :BU0yd 8902-G06 (08¥) :auoud g weyuing 869 Q weyuing 869
| Ueuupy uosep | 2I00[ MBUNB 7| - 1daq 821104 Yed Ausisalun 1q Weyuing gr9-a010AU|:AIaAe:ssauIsSng
ﬁ 1IVINOD AYVYINIEd | JAILVINISIHLIY STTVS | oLTIg Ol dIHS

:poytapy Asaljeq
QSN :Sla| wswAed

€F.81 | BQUINN N0y 1£12°8/6'008" L+ ;[euoneutsiu]
£¢0¢/S1/10 ‘B1ed HEIS 10BNUOD pejewsy 1£12-816 (008) :onsewoq
; L2CLy20-98 :LVYA

220Z/08/1. | :uoijjeldx3 sjony ' sojeIS palun
ZZ0Z/E0/L | -penss| GGZGQ BUOZIY ‘9]epspods
1S UIG8 N 008.L1

WN8LL 8987 Y-ZLESEY-D *au| ‘aspdisiug uoxy



WINB.LL 898FP-ZLESEY-D Z abed
0Z'609's5$ 00°0$ 0Z'€09's5$ |ejoL |
000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% G/'68.% L 11nS (LT¥H) ONINIVYL dJOOT-ONY-MOOH 05002 |
alempled auen |y |
02'€09'56$ 00'0$ 02'€09'G5$ 76'16$ 0009$ 76.$ 09 9l a|pung UONEaa) / 18se] |Z0¢ ued/l |
weibold
[e0) xe| [e301qng 3ldI18N  9dUdisi] pejpunqun  wiel  AID uonduasag way|

0Z'€09'65$
61'68¢'26$
G6'26.°0.$

jesodoud uj 1amo] uonIss ssinpayds AlaAljaq ul pajiejap ae sajqesaAlsp Iy
Buiolid
‘[ejolgng ajond

18911 s 8jonp
1891id pajpunqup ajonp



INN8LL'898V-ZLESEP-D ¢ abed

820¢/vL/L0 £20z/Skizh L M00a AVE XIS £ HASYL ‘ALNVIHYM 1X3 96£08 8lpung uoneayiya) / 19se| 1z0Z |

82027410 £202/SHT) 9 TIONVH L ¥3SVL ALNVEIVM IX3 6608 Sipung UOJESYS) £ JSEL 1207

8202/ 4/40 £202/5L12) 6l YOVd AU3LLYE L U3SVL ALNVIIVM 1X3 71608 o|pung UOREaYRIaY / JOSEL 1202 |

ajeq pug pojewnsy  sjeq yelg pajewsy  ALD uondussag way| sjpung
saljueLIep|

8202710 §202IGH10 ] 3SNI0 55300V OO JONSAIAI UISvL  8va0e Sipung UOJE3e) / J6SEL 207 |

8¢0Z/vL/10 £Z02/SL/L0 9l JSNI0IT 85300V WOD'IONIAIAT HISYL 8¥720¢ 8|pung uonedyay J lase] |20e i

ajeq puJ pejelllsy  ejeq HeIS pajewnsI  ALD uondiosaq way| sjpung
YL
L2001 z SN (33993G-¢H SHALVND 350710 I9AIELEYD IAM £ 935vL iz Sipung UORBINe) J 18581 1202
L2022 z SN (339930-5€) 3300NVLS ‘FOAILIVD IAM £ H3SVL slize o|pung UONBIYNIa) / JoSEL |20z
9z0¢/SL/ZlL € SN (334930-z1) SYILHYND FS0TD ‘FOANMLEYD IAIT L H3SYL 9/1¢¢ 8|pung uoneaiya) J Jese] L 20g
9202/5L12) 23 SN (33993056 400NVLS ‘IDAMLIYD IAM L 43SvL siize aipung UONEOLIa) J 18seL |20z
Ge0z/SLIh [43 SN LIVYND 35010 39aI¥LyvD (LTVH) N¥L dOOT-ONY-MOOH L ¥3SVL 8/1ec a|pung UoNeduIla) /[ Jese] LZ0¢
SZ02ISHl z SN 3J00NVLS ‘FO0IELYV (LTVH) NaL OO T-ONV-YOOH Z ¥3SVL 1z S|pung UONEaURIaY / JaSeL |20z
S202/5L12) z SN (3349302} SHALVND 35010 ‘I9ALEVD JAI £ 935vL siize a|pung UONEAYRIa) / J8SeL 1202
Ge0e/SLiclh A5 SN (334930-6°¢) 4400NYLS ‘FOaLHYD IAI L H3SYL Sllce 8|pung uoneayiay] / 1ese] 1g0¢
m ¥Z08/SLIC z SN (53993G-21) SY3LYVND 350710 390IGLEvD 3AM L ¥3SVL L2z Sipung UOREOLIIB)) /9581 202
m ¥208/5LI2 ze SN (334930-5¢) JJ0ANVLS ‘FOAIRLEYD IAIT  43SvVL 51122 Sipung UOREILIIB) / 185eL 1202
. £20z/5L1clL 4 SN 1d¥ND 350710 '39aidLyvd (LTvH) NYL JOOT-GNY-MOOH L ¥3SVL 8Llce ajpung uoneayiya) / 1ese| Lg0g
£202/51/Z) z SN JH00NVYLS 3901418V (LTVH) NaL dOOT-ANV-HOOH L ¥3SVL LIz aipung UONEayRIa) / J8seL 1202
£202/S4I0) % SN (33930-21) SHILAVND 3S0T ‘FOAINLHYD FAIT L ¥3SVL %74 S|pung UOEIIIB) L JaSeL 1202
£¢0¢/S1ICl ce SN (334930-5°¢) I400NYLS ‘FOarLEYD IAIT L ¥3SVL Gllee a|pung uonesya) / Jasel Lg0g
m 220215 HEL ! 1INS (L7vH) SNINIVEL dOOT-GNV-OOH 05002 apen ey
zeozisiiel L 2 ¥3SYL "NI G2 X NI §'£Z "TYNOISSIH0Hd ‘FNYH4 1IDHVL 06008 9|pung uoneayiia) / Jase] Lz0¢

22025 Hzl ] (G3210399ny) TYNOISS340¥d ‘IAILONANOD 'LIONVL  H3SVL 18008 S|pung UOEayIIa) / 195eL 1207

2202ISLIC) 1 340D ANV 000 AVE9  ¥3SVL 00zvL a|pung UONEoyia) / J9SeL 1202 |

Z202/SL12) ! SI000 AVE-G/ AVE'L 28V "AVE-S £8Y 404 G900 Y3MOd HINY HLON 6LOLL S|pung UONEOYNIaY / 19SEL 1202 |

22025 Hak ! 000 NO'FONIAIAT ‘ASSY ‘L3x0vHE LNNOW TIVM £E00L a|pung UOREaya) / JaseL 1207 |

¢e0e/Shicl 9l SN (334930-21) SHALHYND 3S0T1D 'IOAIYLYYD L3N] L ¥3SVL (42144 a|pung UoneayIay J Jase] Lg0zg |

Z202/SLI2) ol SN (334930-5'6) JJOONVLS 30AILEYD L4aNI L ¥3SvL 6LIZC 3|pung UONEoURIaY)  1SeL 1207 |
2202/SHIT 8v SN (33493024 SYILEVND 35019 ‘IOCINLHYD IAM L ¥ISVL allze a|pung UOREOyRIa) / J8Se] 202
¢ee/shicl 8y SN (339930-6'€) 440ANVLS FOAIHLHYD IAIT L ¥3SYL GLlZe 8|pung uoneoua) J Jese] 1zZ0g
Z202/SL12) ol Y3HYD LavO+HY ‘ONVIIEVAYS - ¥3LS 10H £ 935vL 09102 a[pung UOREOy[a) / JaSeL 1202
2202/S1IT) 6l TVOILOVL YOVd AYTLLYE L ¥3SYL 81002 8|pung UOREOYRIB) / J8Se] 1207
m Z202/S11e o HE SSV10 (W3SV1 NIZ99) ALTIGISIA HOH MIA T10NVH £ ¥3SvL 8000¢ 3jpung UONEOYIa) £ J85eL 1207
_ajeq Kisnijeg pajewss  ALD uondudsag way a|pung
alemMpJeH

anpayas >._m>__mQ



ININ8LL'898YY-ZLESEY-D 7 abed
| L0'025°L1S 00'0$ L0°026°LLS [ejoL
10025118 0008 10025118 9l ajpung Uojiedyiia) / 18se] |z0g ¥8DLL G 1Bap
0008 0008 0008 | 1InS (LTvH) ONINIVYL dOOT-ONY-¥OOH 05002 I
[ 1|10l Xe| [ejoiqng fo uonduasag way| ue|d 3910AU|
9202 220
10025118 0008 L0°025°1L$ [ejol
10'025'11$ 0008 10025118 9l 8|pung Uojjeoya)) / Jese] |z0z ¥eQ/L 7 1BaA
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 3 1IN (LTvH) ONINIVYL dOOT-ANY-MO0H 05002 flea)
[ejoL Xe) [ejoiqng fio uonduasag wia)| uejd 3910AU|
6202 2aQ
[ 20025118 000§ L0'025°LL$ [ejoL
| 200025118 00°0% 2070251 1% al s|pung uolesyta) / Jese] L20g HaQ/L1 £ Jes)
| 000$ 0008 0003 | 1InS (L7vH) ONINIVYL dO0T-ONY-YOOH 05002 N
| 1E0L Xe| [ejoiqng Ao uondussag wa)| ue|d a0I0AU|
202 92Q |
| L0025 LL$ 00°0$ L0'0Z8°LL$ [ejoL |
| 10025118 0008 10025118 9l ajpung Uojjeoyie) / Jose] 120z 80/l Zleej |
| 0008 0008 0008 ! 1InS (LTvH) ONINIV4L dO0T-ONY-YOOH 05002 Zleaj |
| lejol Xe| [ejoyang Ao uonduasag way| ue|d 39j0AU|
m €202 93Q |
| z6'725'68 0008 26'725°6% [ejoL
26'225'6% 00°0% 26'225'6% 9l 9|pung uoneayia) J Jesel |20 Ha)d/Ll | leaj
0008 0008 0008 ! 1InS (LTvH) ONINIVAL JO0T-ONY-¥OOH 05002 RN
|elol Xe| [eloigng f10 uopduasag wiay uejd sdloau| |
2e0z 29@

s|iejaq Juswfed



ININBLL 898 -ZLESEY-D g abed

‘810N siyy ubis jou op ases|d ‘Aloyne siy) 8ABY Jou op NoA J| “Aus Jeyy puiq o} Ayuoyne [efs| aaey noA Jey) uoxy o} Juasaldal noA ‘(31om nok wouym 1o}
Aousbe juswusanob Jo ‘Ayedioiunw ‘Auedwos ay o) papwi| jou ing Buipnjour) Ayus ue Jo jjeyaq uo Buiubis ale noA J| sjoenuod ojul Jajus 0} 8|qe Ajnjme| a.e
noA 1ey) Juasaidal noA ‘mojeq Bulubis Ag "suonipuod pue suiie) paousalajal 8A0GR 8yl 01 Aj9|os 108lgns sI 810Nt SIY} 0] asuodsal ul panss| Japio aseyoind Auy

'sWg| Jo sourydenoy

‘weJboid Juswanoidw sousuadxg JaWoISNY UOXY aU) JO SWid) 8y} 0} aaibe nok ‘mojaq Bulubis Ag “aousisjal
Aq uiaiay pajelodiooul si ‘(SUOHIPUOD-pUB-SWIB)-Sa|es/|ebal/Woo uoxe: mmm je palsod) sousiiadxa Jonpold JnoA saoldwi pue syonpold mau dojaasp
0] LOXY UM Jusjuon) Aousby Jo sjuswbes painuspl-ap jo Bulieys ay) sepnjoul yoiym ‘xipuaddy weibold juswaroidw] sousuadxy Jawoisny Uoxy sy

-dI30V

‘MOJaq paqLosap

se xipuaddy weibold juswanoiduw sousiiadx JaWIo}SNT UOXY 8l Ul J01juod Jou saop pue paseyaind Buiaq seoiues pue sjonpoid ayj sapnjoul i Juaixa
8y} 01 UuieAob |jeys Juswaalbe jey ‘seseyoind aininy |je uleaob o) Juswaesibe Joud e ojul paisjus aABY UOXY pue noA Jusas sy uj “s|qedijdde Ji ‘eseyoind
WIOOY MBIAISJU| UOXY J0/pUE 1884 UOXY 10} (MOS) MOA JO JusLBielS paydele sy} SE ||om se ‘(SUOHIPUCo-pue-SUlIal-Sa[es/[Eba| LoD UOXE MMM Je pajsod)
Juswwealby Buiseyoind pue SeolAIag JBISBJ S,UoXY PUB Uialay Yuoj Jas suoisirold sy jo aouejdaode JnoA uodn [euonipuod pue o} pajiwi| si 8jonp Syl

uswaealby Buiseyoing pue seolAIes Jajsey Uoxy

SUOIJIPUOY pUB SUL8| S8|eg 'ou| asudisiug uoxy

SUOIIPUOD PUEB SWIS| PJepuels

*Buiaioau) oy soud
nuwgns ases|d ‘paidde aq pjnoys ajeaiyiLad uondwaxs xe) e Jj ‘Buidioaul jo awiy je abueys o0y 398lgns pue ajonb Jo ajep je sjqedijdde sejel uo paseq pajewyss si xe|



g abeg
WIS 898V F-ZLEGEP-D

[440 4191

paubig aje( ainjeubig




AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2d:

A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The Execution Of A Professional Services Agreement
By And Between The Village Of University Park And Local Gov, LLC And Milberg
Bryson Coleman Phillips Grossman PLLC. (Vacant Property Registry).

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 12, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Resolution Approving

And Authorizing The Execution Of A Professional Services Agreement

By And Between The Village Of University Park And Local Gov, LLC And Milberg
Bryson Coleman Phillips Grossman PLLC. (Vacant Property Registry).

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
LOCALGOV, LLC AND MILBERG BRYSON
COLEMAN PHILLIPS GROSSMAN PLLC

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 12th day of January, 2023




RESOLUTION NG.

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
LOCALGOV, LLC AND MILBERG BRYSON
COLEMAN PHILLIPS GROSSMAN PLLC

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the lllinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as “Village”) upon
approval of the corporate authorities may enter into an Agreement with another party pursuant to
l{linois Statute;

WHEREAS, LocalGov, LLC and Milberg Bryson Coleman Phillips Grossman PLLC
(hereinafter referred to as “Consultants”) provide certain services in support of a vacant property
registration program (hereinafter referred to as the “Program’),

WHEREAS, the Village desires to implement the Program in order to have ali vacant
properties located within the Village limits to be registered with the Village so that the Village can
ensure that the properties are properly maintained;

WHEREAS, the Village desires to enier info an agreement with the Consultants to
implement and enforce the Program; and

WHEREAS, Corporate Authorities of the Village are of the opinion that it is in the best
interests of the Village of University Park to enter into the attached professional services
agreement with the LocalGav, LLLC and Milberg Bryson Coleman Phillips Grassman PLLC for the
purposes referenced herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllincis pursuant to the Village's “Home Rule
Powers” as follows:

Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preambile to this resolution are full, true, and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this resolution as legislative findings.

Section Two - Approval of Agreement

The Village hereby approves the Agreement substantially in the form attached hereto and
made a part hereof as Exhibit A.



Section Three - Authorization and Direction

The Village Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement, substantially in the
form of such agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as shall be
approved by the Village Altorney and the officials of the Village executing the Agreement, their
execution thereof to constitute exclusive evidence of their approval to any and ali changes or
revisions therein from and after the execution and delivery of such Agreement.

Section Four - Other Actions Authorized

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all actions necessary or
reasonably required fo carry out and give effect to the intent of this resolution and otherwise to
consummate the fransactions contempiated herein, and shall take all actions necessary in
conformity therewith including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of all documents
required to be delivered in connection with the transaction contemplated herein.
Section Five - Authorization of Expenditures

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize and direct the expenditure of all costs related
to the execution of the Agreement, additionally, the Village is authorized and directed to allocate
and spend all necessary funds to fulfill the requirements of the Agreement and of this Resolution.
Section Six - Waiver of Bidding Process

To the extent that any requirement of bidding would be applicable to the transactions
contemplated hereunder, the same is hereby waived.

Section Seven - Acts of Village Officials

That all past, present, and future acts and doings of the officials of the Village that are in
conformity with the purpose and intent of this resolution are hereby, in all respects, ratified,
approved, authorized, and confirmed.

Section Eight — Effective Date

This resclution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

Section Nine - Publication

This resolution shail be published in book or pamphiet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Section Ten — Conflict Clause

All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions or board actions in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.



Section Eleven - Saving Clause

If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this resolution is declared by a court of
law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this resolution, which are hereby declared to be separabie.
Section Twelve — Recording

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of University Park.

DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Cali Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Donzeli Franklin

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez il|

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
12th day of January, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez i
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
) ss
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION

i, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois; that | am the keeper

of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
LOCALGOV, LLC AND MILBERG BRYSON COLEMAN PHILLIPS GROSSMAN PLLC

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
January 12, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sconta Jenkins-Bell
Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph . Roudez il
TOTAL

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the pubilic, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lliinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the Illinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the
Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lilinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

Agreement



AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2e:

A Resolution Approving The Appointment Of A Chief Of Police

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE MEETING OF: January 12, 2023.

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Resolution Approving
The Appointment Of A Chief Of Police.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE APPOINTMENT OF A POLICE CHIEF

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ 1II, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 12th day of January, 2023




RESOLUTION NUMBER

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE APPOINTMENT OF A POLICE CHIEF

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois is a Municipal
Corporation organized pursuant to the Laws of the State of lllinois;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government pursuant
to Section 6(a), Article VIl of the 1970 Constitution of the State of lllinois, and as such may
exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park has previously adopted a managerial form of
municipal government that is subject to the requirements of Article 5 of the illinois Municipal Code;

WHEREAS, Village of University Park Code of Ordinances Title 6, Chapter 220 Section
220-05 provides for the appointment of the Police Chief by the Village Manager in the Viliage of
University Park (hereinafter referred to as the “Village), said appointment shali be made by the
Village Manager with the approval of the Board of Trustees for an indefinite term as provided by
law; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Mayor and Board of Trustees to approve the appointment
of a Police Chief for an indefinite term as recommended by the Village Manager provided by the
University Park Code of Ordinances and the illinois Municipal Code;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois, pursuant to its Home Rule Powers, as
follows:

Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals stated above in the preamble
to the resolution are full, frue and correct and do hereby, by reference, incorporate and make
them part of this resolution as legislative findings.
Section Two ~ Appointment of Police Chief

The Village Board hereby appoints to the position of Police

Chief for an indefinite term as provided for in the Village of University Park Code of Ordinances,
referenced herein and the lllinois Municipal Code.

Section Three ~ Effective Date

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.



Section Four — Conflict Clause

To the extent that any resolutions, parts of resolutions or board actions are in conflict herewith
the terms and conditions contained herein shali prevail.

Section Five - Publication

This resolution shall be published in book or pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Section Six — Saving Clause

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this resolution is declared by a court of
law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this resolution, which are hereby declared 1o be separable.

Section Seven - Recording

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of University Park.

The Remainder of this Page has been Intentionally Left Blank / Roll Call to follow:



DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Beil

Donzell Franklin

Karen L.. L. ewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez |l

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
12th day of January, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez ||
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
) SS
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

1, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois; that | am the keeper

of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE APPOINTMENT OF A POLICE CHIEF

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
January 12, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shiriey A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez Il
TOTAL

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resoclution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lliinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lllinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2f:

Motion To Approve Water Relief Payments

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 12, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Motion To Approve
The Release Of Water Relief Payments To Affected Residents.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




AGENDA SECTION: REGULAR MEETING AGENDA DOCKET NUMBER: E-2¢:

Maotion Approving the 2023 Meeting Schedule for the Board of Trustees, Commissions
and Commitiees

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 12, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Motion Approving the 2023

Meeting Schedule for the Board of Trustees, Commissions and Committees

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




2023 MEETING DATES
Board of Trustees, Committees & Commissions

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

COMMITTEE OF WHOLE

2" Tuesdays — 7:00 PM

Except July, August, & December
#90 Town Center Drive

January 10

February 14

March 14

April 11

May 9

June 13

July (No meeting)
August (No meeting)
September 12
October 10
November 14
December (No meeting)

BOARD OF FIRE & POLICE
COMMISSIONERS

1% Thars. — 7:30 p.m. — Village Hall

January 3
March 2
May 4

July 6
September 7
November 2

CODE ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING

4™ Tuesdays — 7:00 PM

Except July, August, & December
(Meets 2™ Tuesdays —~ 7:00 PM
#90 Town Center Drive)
January 24

February 28

March 28

April 25

May 23

June 27

July 11

August 8

September 26

October 24

November 28

December 12

February 2
April 6
June 1
August 3
October 5
December 7

374 Thursday — 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center Drive

January 19
March 16
May 18

July 20
September 21
November 16

February 16
April 20
June 15
August 17
October 19
December 21



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
1%, Wednesday — 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center Except Month of January

February 3 March 3
April 7 May 5

June 2 July 7
August 4 September 1
October 6 November 3
December 1

EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
2" Monday ~ 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center

January 4 February 1

March 1 April 5

May 3 June 7

July 5 August 3

September 6 October 4

November 1 December 6

FINANCE COMMITTEE

3" Wednesday 7:00 p.m. — 90 Town Center

Except July

January 18 February 15

March 15 April 19 (Joint Meeting with Board of Trustees)
May 17 June 21

July (_NO meeting) August 16 (Joint Meeting with Board of Trustees)
September 20 October 18

November 15 Joint Meeting with Board of Trustees December 20

GOLF CLUB ADVISORY COMMITTEE
15t Monday 7:00 P.M. Location To Be Determined (Golf Club Conference Center)?

January 2 *Holhday? February 6
March 6 April 3
May 1 June 5

July 3 August 7
September 4 *Holiday? October 7
November 6 December 4

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & CABLE COMMITTEE
4t Monday, 7:00 p.m. Cable Studio -505 University Parkway

January 23 February 27
March 27 April 24
May 22 June 26
July 24 August 28
September 25 October 23

November 27 December 25 *Holiday



MOSE (MAYOR’S OFFICE OF SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE)
2nd. Thursday, 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center

January 12 February 9
March 9 April 13
May 11 June 8

July 13 August 8
September 14 October 12
November 9 December 14

PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (Inactive)
***Date and Time To be Determined***

PEAN COMMISSION
2"d Wed. 7:30 p.m. - 90 Town Center

January 11 February 8
March 8 April 12
May 10 June 14

July 12 August 9
September 13 October 11
November 8 December 13

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

15 Wednesday 7:00 p.m.— 90 Town Center

January 4
March 1
May 3

July 5
September 6
November 1

February 1
April 5
June 7
August 2
October 4
December 4

PUBLIC SERVICES & UTILITIES COMMITTEE

3rd Thursday 7:00 p.m. — #90 Town Center

January 19
March 16
May 18

July 20
September 21
November 16

February 15
April 20
June 15
August 17
October 19
December 21



SENIOR CITIZENS COMMITTEE
2" Wed. 2:00 p.m. — U.P. Library
No Meetings November - January

February 8 March 8
April 12 May 10
June 14 July 12
August9 September 13
October 11

VETERANS AFFAIRS

1 Monday 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center

January 2 February 6
March 6 April 3
May 1 June 5

July 3 August 7
September 4 *Holiday October 2
November 6 December 4

NOTE: SPECIAL MEETINGS MAY BE CALLED WHEN NEEDED UPON
PROPER NOTICE.



